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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023

The directars present iheir strategic report for the year ended 28 Febiuary 2023,
For the purposes of this report and the financial staternents;

= Specsavers shall mean the cormpany's ultimate parent Specsavers International Healthcare Limited
{SIHL) and its subsidiarics;

+ SEB shall mean the Specsavers Exccutive Board, the main executive leadarship forum In
Specsavers, to whom the Board of Directors of SIHL has delegated responsibility for creating and
delivering the overali business strategy for Specsavers;

= Group Board shall mean the board of directors of Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited (SOS);
and

« Group shall mean 505 and Its subsidiaries.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the group is lo act as a retallor of optical and audiclogy products and provider
of related support services in the main retail territories In which Specsavars operates, baing UK, ROI,
Australia, New Zealand, Denmark, Finland, the Netherlands, Norway, Sweden, Belgium and Canada;
antl as a manufacturer, distributor and wholesaler of optical products for Specsavers in the UK and
Europe.

Fair review of the business

The SEB have tracked the performance of Specsavers closely throughout the year and aic pleased
with the overall resufts and remain confident in the on-going performance of Spacsavers, The core
financial fundamentals in our established businesses across Europe, Australia and New Zealand
remain strong and are providing the platform to enable the business v make significant investments
as summarised below.

Group turnover has incroased by 1.1% despite a chalenging macro-aconomic landscape. Operating
profit of £326.0m has decreased from £453.1m last year, resulting in zn operating margin of 9.5%
{2022: 13.4%). This decrease is driven by a number of key decisions inchuding:

« a decision taken by the SEB to absorb inflationaty price increases we have been expased to and not
pass these on to our customers,

= a significart upfront westment in marketing spend to support the launch and growth of our
business in Canada; and

» an increase in technology spend to enhance our customer's online and In-store oxperience,

The drivers behind the year on year decrease in profitahility are well understood and the SEB believe
the Investments are critical to enable tht business to continue to grow and to defiver an its overall
vision ta change lives through better sight and hearing. However, the SEB is also closely manitoring
the wider macre-economic environment and linking this back lo the husiness plans in place in each of
our territories, to ensure that they are being factored into our decisian making. 1t #s essential Lhat the
business responds appropriately to the economic challenges that we are facing. The combination of
continued Inflationary pressures and economic uncertainty impacting our customers moan that we are
mare mindful than ever of tha difference we can make in our ¢oimmunitics by offering best-value
products and professionat dinical care to everyone,

The group has malntained a strong balance shoet position with net asseks of £445.9m {2022;
£448.3m), cash and cash equivatents of £420.0m (2022: £505.0m) and has no external Dorrowings.
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Specsavers Oplical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Net cash equivalents of £420.0m have reduced by EB5m from £505.0m in 2022, The decrease in cash
is driven primarily by the investrent in the Canadian business and technology spend as mentioned
above.

0On 22 Septembzer 2022, the group was restructured to include Szatmar Optikat KFT, & manufacturing
site in Hungary, This company was previously oconsolidated elsewherc within the Specsavers
structure, This has been accounted for as a group reconstruction by applying mergol accounting,
such that prior year figures have heen restated as though the current structure was always in place.,

Financial key performance indicators

Turnaver on wholesale and support services

The directors consider turnover in relatlen to product sales and ratail support scivices to be a key
metric for reflecting the overall success of Specsavers' retail operations. This metric has been
discussed in the ‘Fair review of the business' section above.

Operating profit margin
Operating profit measures the profit achleved on the group's profit-yenerating activities, after taking

account of the tolal operating costs Incurred, befwre finance costs and taxalion. The margin is
calculated by taking operating profit and dividing it by turnover. This metric has been discussed in the
'Fair review of the business' section above.

Cuarent ralio
Current ratio measures the liquidity of the group and is a key indicator of is abliity to meet its

ongaing commitments. It is cakutated by dividing current assets by current [iabilities.

The group achieved a current ratio of 1.2 {2022: 1.3) which is in line with the group board's
expectations, which are that this KP1 should maintain a minimum level of i, This demonstrates that
the group continues to have the abiity to meat its commitnients as they falf due.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Principal & Emerging Risk Assessrent (PERA}

The SEB is responsible for the risk profile of the group and has considered the requirements of
Section 414C of the Companies Act 2006 {as amended).

The SEB also recognises the role effective risk management plays in the achicvernent of our strategic
ard operetional ambftions and the long-term success of pur business, Qur approved integraled risk
management framework detalls our approach to risk management and ensures the SEB understands
the Specsavers risk fandscape and has the opportunity to review the adeguacy and effoctiveness of
the management of risk across the business.

In the year ahoad, we will be Further strengthening our risk management activities by increasing the
depth and breadth of our Global Risk funttion Including the establishment of an internal audit team to
provide independent assurance of the most significant risks across the business, The Audit and Risk
Committee (ARC)Y will also be creald to monitor application of the Internal Audit and Risk
Management activitles under the direction of the Group Finance & Legal Director.

Risk management process
The SEB is accountable for oversecing the effectiveness of risk management including reviewing the
processes In place to entify, assess and manage tisk.

1. Identifving our risks

We start with our strategic ambitions and consider internally and extesnaily what might stop us
achieving these within the forthcoming S-vear landscape. This approach combines a 'lop-down'
strategic view and a ‘boltomn-up’ pperational assessmenk of the risks, epabling a three-dimenslonal
view, A series of discussions are held with Board members individually as well as collectively
considering the risk landscape to agree upon the Principal and Emerging Risk Assessment (PERA),

Our reglonal and group functiopal leadership teams are responsiole for the day-lo-day identification
and managemant of their risks, Workshops and individual meetings are held to assist in the
Identification of new and emerging risks, changes to risk landscape and escalation where appropriate,
The outputs feed into an annual deep dive assessmont of the key risks they face.

2. ASSessing o 1tisks
To assess the risks, we consider the potential financial, reputational, regulatory and operational
impact and the likellhood of each risk materialising with the existing cantrols In place. The movement
and outlook of the risk is also assessed and changes to the threat level are agreed. This enables us to
review the effectiveness of response strategies and the extent to which additional controfs may or
may not be required,

3. Managing our risks

The SEB is accountable for the appropriate oversight of the management of the principal risks and
activaly set response strategies and objectives fo monitor and initigate the potential impacts.
Regional and graup Amctlon leadership teams are respansible for moviding appropriate actions to
manage local risks and have monitoring procedures to wverify that the controls are operaling
offactively with regular reporting lo the Board.

Principal risks

The princlpal risks represant the most significant threats facing the business, Ownership for those
risks and accountabiifty for their mitigation resides with one or more SEB members.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic repott for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Principal risks are reviewed at least on @ bi-annual basis.

Key - Risk Movament | Increased «— No chatige § Decreased # New
Note: where a risk has decreased, this could either be due to extemal faclors, or where miligating

actions have been put in place such that the SEB consider the overall 1isk has reduced.

« Cyber and data sccurity
falling victim to increasingly sophisticated cyber-attacks and/or data security breaches could result in

disruption to our operations, Impacting profitabliity and our reputation. There is a continuing increase
in the type, sophistication, and complexity of cybercrime. Greater resilionce of our systems and aritical

assets is a key focus area of the business.
We continue to monitor and manage this risk closely. This risk Is considered one of our top three

risks,

How we: manage this risk
= Cyber security continues to receive board level sponsorship and regular reporting is in place.

» Significant investment has been committed to tmproving sur resilience against cyber-crime.
o The security function has been re-organised to deliver the agreed resflience roadmap to

continuousty knprove cybur risk mitigation.
« We work with securily partners to evaluate and review new cyber threats arxl implement

appropriate risk response strategies.
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Specsavers Optical Supearstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

+ » Disruptive market forces

We continue lo see dramatic changes in our operating fandscape, with the pace of change continuing
to accelerate across the areas of ecommerce, digital and technological Innovation. Failure to
effectively respond to these forces could adversely impact aur operating model, reputation and
profitability.

We continue to monitor the short term and potential long-term changes and manage this risk closely.
This risk Is considered one of our top three risks.

How we manage Uis Hek

*» Our new long-term stralegic framework has been launched and supported by key global
programmes andd regional initiatives, 1o ensure we respond Lo changing market conditions.

« Creatlon of a Slralegic Initiatives function to oversee the developiment of Innovation and gather
insfghts and inteliigence Lo ensure we arc loaking forward and able to respond at pace.

+« Cost headwinds

The macro-economic landscape continues 1o experience volatility, with increasing inflationary
pressures and rising cost Inputs, This uncertainty could impact our customer behaviours, supplier
resilience and business pefortnance,

volatllity is expected lo continue; strategies are in place to actively monitor and respond to the
changing macre-economic environment. This risk is considered one of cur top three risks,

How we manage this risk
» Qur commercial teams desely monitor economic trends and plan commercial strategies to optimise

our business appropriately.

« A supply chain efficiency programine is in flight with key apportunitics being proactively meastired
through monthly performance processes.

s Continuous improvement programmes are in flight actoss our global supply chain network to
generate efficlencies.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued}

« Technology

We have significant programmes of work underway to evolve our technology to safeguard our
existing Infrastructure and deliver futore capabilities. We have a growing dependency on digital
systems and increasing digitalisation requiraments.

failure to properly prioritisc and manage these programmes In conjunction with wider organisational
change could result in IT infrastructure failures.

We continue to monitor and manage this risk closely through delivery of aur technology readmap and
governance arrangements.

How we manage this risk
+ An organisation-wide technology roadmap Is in place Lo evolve awr IT systems.
* A roadmap is in place, ovarseen by governance forums and structures setting us up to for success

now and In the future,
J Repulation and trust

Qur reputation and brand are integral to our success, and we strive to conduct and oparate our
business In line with our values and customer expectations. Failure to conduct our business in line
with our commitments could damage our reputation and impact the delivery of our strategic
ambitions.

Specsavers continiies to be a well-known and trusted brand and we have cmbedded our values and
behaviours throughout the global organisation,

How we manage this risk

= Monhitoring of our brand and stakeholder views 15 regularly underlaken and reported to the SEB.

+ Incidert management processes ate established with toals and training completed,

» We complete due difigence of our suppliers and have standards in place to ensura our suppliers

mesat ouUr expectations and legal obligations.
+ Competition

The competlive landscape continues fo evolve and is embracing technological advancements.
Barriers ko market are expected to reduce, with anline retailers having the potential to penetrate the
market. Competitor behaviour could impact our market share and financial performance.

The competitive landscape varies by market and remains challenging, with traditional players and
independents diversifying and evolving to mect changing consumer behaviours.

How wa manage the risk
» Customer trend monitoring is in place in all our markets to evalve our offering in line with changing

consumer habits and preferences.
= Performance manitoring and customer insight metrics are roviewed at SEB foved,
s Reglonal autonomy is given fo develon (ocal strategies to provide agility in responding to

competitars.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

i Qur pecple

Our colleagues and partners are critical to the success of our business. As a great place to work, we
strive to secure, retain, and develop cur lalent. Inability to altract, engage and retain colleagues end
partners with the appropriate skills, and capabilities could impacl our ablity to achleve our strategic
ambitions.

People are at the hearl of our fong-term framework, supported by our global values and behaviours,
We remain committed to our poaple, with robust prans being delivered that focus on belng an
employer of cholce.

How we mansge tits risk

« Our diversity and inclusivity commitment has been published and contlnues to be cmbedded
throughout the globai organisation.

= Giohal wellbeing strategles and development resources are in place.

» The employee valuc proposition has been launched, with regular reviews in place at SEB leve! la
ensure we remain an attractive and engaging employer of choice.

3 Supply chain sesilience

An adverse event such as physical disruption may impact our ability to supply and Fulfil customer
ofders. Inability to meet our supply chain commitments could msult in damage to the brand,
significant financial losses, and foss of consumer confidence,

A robust selection process for onboarding and continuous review of our supplier base is in place and
we have taken steps to further strengthen aur resilience capability.

How we manage this 1isk

« Contiuous dynamic review of stock and capacity is underiaken, with appropriate provisions in place
to mitigate and potential Issues across all our categories.

* The Financial strength, ethical and environmental risks of our supply base are monitared, with active
imanagement taking place.

+ Resllience stratogies are in place across our global supply chain operations.

1 Sustainghility

We are highly aware of our environmental and social footprint and Lhe threats posed by the
worldwide climate and biodiverslty situation. Fallure to deliver our global planet ambitions would
impact our future business resilience, damage our brand reputation and result in loss of market
share.

We continue to deliver against our global sustainabllity ambitions with the appiopriate measures and
governanco structures in place.

How we manage ihis risk

= Global planet ambitions have been established, with sustainability goals and targets cmbedded
within our long-term framework,

* Global sustainability teams are in place with subject malter experts across our operating footprint:

= The supplier base is engaged to understaind and support sustainability capabiily and ambitions.

= Key product supplier code of conduct standards are in place, with monitoring and governance
arrangements established.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

} Regulgtory compliance

Our existing globat operations are subject to a broad range of laws and regulations that are evolving
and increasing as the legislative landscape Increases. Furthermare, our ambition for growth and

adoption of new innovation could expoese our organisation to new regulatory requirernents. Materlal
non-compliance with the regulatory enviranment could result in financial penatties and brand damage.

Changes to the regulatory environment continue to evolve at pace. The business has adopled new
global proonsses o provide early identification of such changes so appropriate mitigation can take
Flace.

HoW we manage this osk

« We have strong and well-established group and regional legal and compliance teams in place.

= Proactive horizon scanning Is embedded across our territorles to identify new regulations or changes
to existing requirentents.

+ A new legat training programme is in flight to minimise the risk of non-compliance.

# Transformational activity

To meet our ambitions for strategle growth and technalogical advancement, we are undertaking
significant transformational activity. Fallure to prioritise this activity or commit sufficient resources
could result in not mecting our strateglc objectives.

How we manage this risk

« Cur new long-term framework has been launched with strategic programmes, kechnoloqy roadmap
and reglonal initiatives being undertaken. These are monitored through appropriate governance
structures and reporting across the global faotprint.

Emerging risks

As part of our risk management process, we include the identification and monitoring of emerging
rsks. An emerqging risk is defined where the nature and value of the Impact Is either not yet fully
known or undeistood, or the risk is likely to be realised over a time horizon greater than 5 years. The
SEB is monitoring several emerging risks that have been summarised below:

Geapolitical volatility

Prolonged geopolitical volatility and the associated macroeconomic impact has the potentlal Lo
destabilise all our markets. This uncertainly and volatifity could reduce consumer confidence, impact
the effectiveness of our financial planning and supply chain day-to-day operations, and may change
the regulatory cnvironments within which we operate.

Third party dependencies
Third parties provide a broad range of goods and services critical ko our business, Diversiflcation of

the supplier hase is key in mitigating the Tisk of major disruption Lo a service provider or the loss of a
key supplier. Insufficient diversification may result in an inability to provide business services and
deliver our day-to-day operations.

Contaglous diseases

Key lessons from the COVID-19 pandemic have been successfully implemented. However, a new
global health threat with a high health payload and ansociated restrictions could significantly disrupt
our operations and those of our suppliers. This could cause a major reduction in consumer demand
and impact our ability to operate across the store estate and supply chain.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

Section 172(1) statement

The Companies Act 2006 requlres comipany directors lo state how they have had tegard to the
matters set out In section 172{1)a) to {f) of the Companiaes Act 2006 when performing their dulies
under section 172, Thaese are as follows:

(a) the likely consequences of any decision in the long term,

{b) the Interests of the company’s employees,

{c} the need to foster the company's business relationships with suppliers, customers and others,

(d) the impact of the company’s operations on the community and the environmaent,

{e) the desirability of the compaiy maintaining a reputation for high standards of business conduct,
and

{f) the necd to act Fairly as between members of the company.

The consideration given to each of these matkers Is set out below. For mare information, please refer
to the community and corperate responsibility section of our website at:
WWW.specsavers.co, Ukmews-and-Information/community .

This staktement is published our website o al

specsavess.oo uk/ news-and-infarmation/section-172-1- qtatemenl;

(a) Long term decision making
The Specsavars Long Term Framewerk {LTF) underpins all strategic dedsions taken by the SEB and
this will be used to set the direction for the husiness until 2030,

Throughout the year, the overall organisation vision to change llves through better sight and hearing
has remalned unchanged.

(b} Consideration of employee interests
Our 46,000+ partners and colleagues throughout the world are at the heart of our sucoess, Their
angoing hard work, energy, and passion makes our business what it Is today.

We're committed 1o making Specsavers a place where evervone can thrive by encouraging
development, investing In careers, and supporting wellbeing. Whether working in an optical or
audialogy business, supply chain site, ophthalmology clinic, as part of our domiciliary service ar as a
member of our support teams, nurluring our people enables them to do what they do best: make a
differanco by changing lives. This purpose, guided by our shared values and behaviours, is brought to
life every ¢lay thyough the actions of our colleagues. We see it demonstrated in the way we afl work
together today, but also understand its importance In how our business evolves and grows in the
future,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(c) Fostering business relationships with suppliers, customers and partners

(i) Customers
Our dlinical care, professional expertise, great value, and standout choice continues to change lives

through betber sight and hearing for an ever-increasing number of people. Today, almost 43 million
customers worldwide benefit from our first-class oplical, sudiclagy, and ophthalmic services. During
the past 12 months alonhe, we served more than 22 million of our custarmers either online, in-store, at

home, or through our contact lens suhscription service.

Our mission has always been to make quality, best-value eye and hearing care aacessible to
everyone, In a taugh economic environment, our customars are facing significant pressures on their
incomes and standard of living. So, ib respanse to the current climate and ¢ustomer sentiment, we've
continued to Innovate our offer with a relentiess focus an value For money to ensiure we really can

make a difference in our communities.

{ii} Partners
Throughout the world, we have nearly 4,300 ambitious and talented partners who, alongside their

teams, work tirelessly to make a difference to people’s lives every day.

We regulary engage with our pariners to update on plans, gauge feedback, and invite ideas. Cur
global programme of communication includes customised sutveys and last year all partners took part
in an independcnt engagement survey, The results were hugely encouraging, with satisfaction scores
well above the global sector benchmark. The UK ranked in the 74th percentile while Northem Europe,
Australia, and New Zealand were In the B0th percentile* when compared to similar industry

organlsations.

*Survey data and analysis provided by the Franchise Redationships Institute.,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strateygic report for the year ended 28 February 2423 (continued)

(Il) Suppliers

Sourcing responsibly is inlegral to the way we operate. We have strang, long-teim refationships with
eur suppliers, meaning we can work kogether to achieve our purpose of changing lives through better
sight and hearing.

Wete coimmiited ke being ethical and sustainable across our business, and making a positive
differcnce by:

« Embedding our new suppfier cook of conduict: which sets out the behaviours and standards that
suppliers must ahways demonstrate when working with us.

= Drfving improvements; within our supply chain by assessing the reguirement for, and subsequent
provision of, any additional support & help our suppiiers adhore to even higher standards and best
practices.

« Running communication events with otr key suppfiers: to ensure thay understand and are aligned
ta our expectations regarding the anthitions we have towards our people, communities and planet.

o Providing clarify withir our suppiier contracts. not anly about haw we require them to operate in
accordance with Internationally-recognised standards, but also the actions that will be taken i the
* evenl of nor-compliance.

« Comploting compliance renewad/l sudits: 1o ensure suppliers making our products meet our sacial
and environmentaf standards, in addition to audits for hew product suppliers.

« Introducing a suite of sustainabilty tools: to help our suppliers bufld capability to further improve
the way they manage and promote sustainabliity issues within our supply chain. Examples include
supphier risk assossments and due diligence processes.

In 2022723, we have undertaken the foliowing activities:

» Completed 66 audits of our product suppliers. These audits ensura compliance with our soclal and
cnvironmental standards and adherence to regulatory requirements, enabling long-lasting
improvements to be achieved.

= Consulted with our key suppliers o better understand which cthical and suskainable standards and
praclices they have in place.

» Worked on sustainability-rofated contractual clauses which will be included in all new agreements
with suppllers. These will enable the Implernentation of measurcments and reporting on our
environmental targets.

« Finalised our nhew Supplier Code of Conduct in readiness for embedding into our network of
suppliers.

= Continued our approach tc managing sustainability with our suppliers and we developed a global
prooess for measuring the volume, and understanding the composition, of all proeduct packaging
within our supply chain.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(d} Community and envirahmental impact

(i) Community
We ase passionate about giving back to and working with our local communities, wherever in the

world we operate. We suppart many local, national and [nternational causes and are committed to
supporling eyecare and hearing care projects for disadvantaged members of soclely,

We also want to help those in our communities who might not otherwise be sble to access sight and
heating care services, This includes providing broader access, increasing awareness of prevention,

and early detection support.

Across all our markets, we were involved in a vast number of activilies in support of local, regional
and national causes. For example, in 2022/23, our UK and ROIL stores and suppart office colleagues
raised more than £1 nillion for charities and good causes, incdluding Glaucoma UK, Blind Veterans UK
and Hearing Dogs. Across Northern Europe, we supporied more than 100 charities and initiatives
cesigned to reach people who might otherwise have been unable to access our services. In total, we
raised €270k for these charities, conducted more than 3,000 Free eye tests and donated thousands of
pairs of glassos. In Australia and New Zealand we donated a total of A$3,115k to various charities

and good causes,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

(1i) Environment:

We are commitled to taking responsibility for the impact our business has on the planet, by better
understanding and working Lo reduce this impact. We're gulded by our values and responsibllitics to
our customers and pur pecple, as well as pur obiigations in the countiies in which we operate.

Our environmental programme is a critical element of our sustainability approach as global and local
environmental challenges have wide-reaching and long-term effects, now and in the future.

Sustamability s a key component of our LTF, and auwr environmental programme s an impottant
element within it. To enable ali stakeholders to understand and defiver an our strategy, we have
created § ambitions:

(1) Carbon: We aim to achieve net Zeroc carbon emissions across Scopes 1,2 & 3 by 2050 and achieve
50% reduction for Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions and a 25% reduction for Scope 3 emissions by
2030. We are currently In the process of submilling these targets to the Sclence Based Targets
Inttiative (SBTI) for validation,

(2) Producl: By 2030, we are rated as the market leader for suslainable optical and audiology
products and services, helping our customers achleve better health by:

* Reducing unsustainable materials being used In our products, whilst maintaining quality

+ Substituting alt fossil fuel based virgin plastic with more sustainable materiafs where clinically
pemmissible

= Ensuring that all our products will be recyclable or reusable across our direct operations

» Collaborating with our supplier partners to measure and reduce the environmental impacts of our
products

(3) Packaging: We wlll reduce the amount and environmental impact of the packaging we purchase,
create & dispose of across our value chain.
(4) Water: We will consetve and recycle the water we use in our supply chain and store operations.

{5) Resaurces: We will maximise resource efficiency and ensure zero landfill waste across our value
chain.

(@) Trading ethically

Specsavers opelates a Global Ethical Trading Policy, which enshrines the key requltemaents of cheying
all applicable laws, lreating pecple with dignily and respect, protecting the environment and
complying with anti-bribery and corruption policies.
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Specsavers Optical Supersteres Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

Understanding where our products are sourced and made, and the risks as well as opportunities
across our operations, is an essential part of our due diligence, This Includes not onfy the products
and services we sell, but also the technology and equipment we use and the ways In which they
reach our stores and support offices,

We are focused on increasing transparency across our supply chain. Wo work with over 70 suppliers
and 200 Factories in 20 countries to deliver the highest standard of protucts to our customers,
Therefore, understanding where our products are sourced and made, and the risks inherent across

our operations, is an essential part of out due diligence.

Primarily our products come from globally recognised regulatory envirohments or factorics situated in
low- and medium-risk countries. We continue to monitor activity in Lhese countries to ensure that
neither bribery and corruption, ner slavery and human trafficking exists in our supply chain.

We ensurc regular, independent audits of alf our major suppliers who do not operate In globally
recognised reguiatory environments. However, we recognise a need to continuously evolve and
enhance how we manage ethical and sustainability risks in our supply chain, As such, in 2022 we
launched our new Sourdng Respansibly Framework. This outlines the principles, standards and tools
we follow, expeet and use to source goods and services In a respansible manner. This will make sure
we are fully equipped to make positive impact on the lives of the people we wark with, the
communlilies we serve, and the planet we share.

Broadening our understanding of modern slavery and other ethical risks, strengthening our due
diligence processes, and increasing transparency of reporting continues to be a focus for us while also
embedding knowledge and awareness of human rights across our teams.

Full details of our Modern Slavery Statoment can he found on our website at:
htips:/fwww.specsavers.co.uk/ news-and-information/modern-siavery-act

{f) Treating all sharcholders fairly
The company is 100% owned by Specsavers Optical Group Limited, and Specsavers is beneficially
owned by DID and ML Perkins, both of whom are members of the SEB and SIHL board, as well as the

board of the company.

Engagement with colleagues
The maasures undertaken by the group ta ensure appropriate colicague engagement are discussed in

the directors’ report.

Approved by 1 ard on 11 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

DID Perk
Director
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023

The directors present their repart, and the consclidated financlal statements for the year ended 28
February 2023.

Directors of the group

The directors who held office during the year were as follows:

Specsavers Optical Group Limited (resigned 21 June 2023)

DID Perkins

ML Perkins

JD Perking

PB Fussey

JP Marshall (resigned 21 June 2023}

AG Thompson {resigned 21 June 2023}

SD Moore (resigned 21 Junc 2023}

T Buller

ND Parker {(appointed 3 May 2022 and rosigned 21 June 2023)

The following director was appointed after the year end:

PDJ Wight (appointed 21 June 2623)

Dividends and transfers to reserves

During the year the company paid an interim dividend of E15,000k (2022; ENil). The profit for the
financlal year of £246,321% (2022: [352,792k) has been transferred in accordance with share

ownership to retained earnings £25,041k (2022: £69,214k) and non-controlling interests £221,280k
(2022: £283,578k). The directors do hot recammend paymenl of a final dividend {2022: ENil),
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {(continued)

Colleague involvement
The group updates its colleagues via Spocsavers' global Intranet site, which provides informalion on
Specsavers as a whole, its activitics, ILs parformance and future plans,

The group has established listening groups for the various departments to allow colleagues to
communicate suggestions to senior management, and has recently created ‘communications
champions' to drive this process. Pulsc surveys are regularly carried aut to gauge colleagues’ feelings
on a range of issues, During 2023, we'l be extending the invitation to take part in the Great Place To
Work® survey to all calleagues and partners globally for the first time, Giving everyone in out
business the opportunity Lo share thelr viows on working here In a congistent way will not only
support us in evolving continuous listening but alsa help us determine how we can make Specsavers
one of the world's greatest workplaces.

The group encourages the Invalvement of support office colieagues in the performance of the group
through a colleague profit share scheme. Our stoves have vatious schemes in place to encourage the
invoivement of store cofleagues in performance of individual stores.

The group believes in a palicy of equal opportunities. Recruitment and prometion are undertaken on
the basks of merit, regardless of gender, race, age, marital status, sexual orientation, religion,
natlonality, colour ark disability. Broadening and strengthening our approach to diversily and
Inclusion invoives working to cultivate an enwironment that respects and values differenco, and where
our peaple fee! they can be themselves at work.

Employment of disabled persons

Specsavers Is committed to its equalily and diversity policy which seeks to ensure Lhat, from
recruitment and selection, through to training and developiment, eppralsal and promotion, all persons,
Including those with disability, are treated fairly and have an equal chance to cantribute and achieve
their maximum potential,

Directors’ qualifying indemnity provision
Qualifying indemnity provision was in place for each of the directors during the year,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Fisture developments

The Group is committed to delivaring on the overall Specsavers vision to change lives through botter
sighl and hearing. The SEB are of Lhe oplnion thal to do this, we need to deliver the Specsavers Long
Term Framework. This focuses on threo key areas:

Customer - providing our customers with outstanding clihical care and best value optical and
audiclogy preducts in afl our markets. This ambition is supported by our investment in Technology as
discussed in the Strategic Report as we look to transform our in-store and onllna customer
experience.

People -~ ensuring that we create an environment where our people can thrive by encouraging
development; investing in careers; and supporting wenbeing.

Growth - continuing to grow owr customer numbers In al our markets, with a particular focus on
Canhada, our newest retail territory,

Nurturing business relationships with suppliers, customers and partners
The Strategic Report Seclion 172(1) Slatoment section ‘Nurturing business relationships with
suppliers, customers and partners’ on page 9 discusses this issue in depth,

Research and deveilopment
Ho significant research and development projects were undortoken by the group during tho year
other than the Technoiogy investment described above.

Speak up and whistieblowing policies

Specsavers is committed to maintaining an open culture with high standards of honesty and
accountabllity. Every colleague within the organisation has an important roie to play to achieve this
and Specsavers takes all unprofessional concduct very seriously, whoaver commils It

Spucsavers through Rs written policy reassures its collcagues that ssues they raise will be properly
considered, Whistle-blower confidentialily is maintained wherever reasonably possible. In all cases,
Specsavers wlll handie the mattor fairly and properly.

Corporate governance

The group has adopled the Wates principles which ate designed for large private companies in the
United Kingdom. No companles within the group are currently large enough to meet the thresholds
requiting the disclosure of corporate governance arrangements. The Wates framework recommends
that companies consider six key principles of corporate governance:

(a) purpose and leadership;

(b} board conpesition;

(<) director responsibilities;

(d) opportunily and risk;

(e) remuneration; and

{f) stakehalder relalionships and engagement,

Their application to the group Is explained in the following secllons.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {(continued)

(a} Purpose and jeadership

The group’s purpose is bo change lives through better sight and hearing. This helps guide the way in
which we do business arxk our ambitions are as foflows:

» Customer — Doliver outstanding value and be loved by every customer.

» Peopie — Be the place we arc all proud to belang.

= Grawth — Be the ciear market [eader in every region, caring for 60 million customers

{P) Board composition
The board of the company Is fesponsible for fulfiling the company's legal and fidudiary

responsibilities. It achieves this in conjunction with two other bodies: the SEB as described in the
strategic report; and the territory operating boards. The territory ogerating boards are internal
committees, not linked 1o any one specific company within the organisation, but are responsible for
the delivery of the Specsavers strategy within the context of each territory. The SEB directs the
overall strategic development of Specsavers globally; determines risk appetite and controb measures;
promotes professional standards, corporate responsibility and regulatory compliance; and upholds
high customer service standards.

The board believes that its compasition includes an appropriate combination of skills, backgrounds,
experience and knowledge, In line with the size and complexily of the goup. Its size is also

proportionate to its responsibliities.

SEB members come from a variety of backgrounds and are committed to promoting diversity and
inclusion, at SEB level and thraughout the whole organisation. The SEB acknowledges the importance
of diversity among its members, and among other boards within the organisation, and the role this
plays in halping the husiness achieve its fong-term goals; ensuring we have the right people in the
right place, at the right time. The SEB has approved a range of activities to promate diversity and
inclusion at Specsavors.

The company board, SEB and operating board members are cach comnitted to ongoing professional
development and consider that they have sufficient thie to discharge their duties.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

() Director responsibilities

Certain matters are reserved for the SEB for its approval. These include:
= the review end approval of annual operating plans;

= Dudgets;

= iisk appetite;

+ porformance largets;

o credit or markel Hsk limits;

= acquisitions;

» disposals;

+ Investments;

¢ capltal expenditure or realisation or creation of a new venture that exceed cortain thresholds;
» specified senior appointments; and

» any substantial change in balance sheet management, policy.

The SEB is responsible for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of visk management and
internat cantrol systems, and for determining the level and types of risks Specsavers is willing to take
in achieving its strateglc abjectives. It is also responsible Tor matters relating to finance, corporate
governance, remuneration and offective successlon planning, These matters are delermined by the
SEB as a whole, rather than being delegated to subcommittees,

To mect internal control requirements, procedures have becn designed for safeguarding assets
against unauthorised use or disposal; for maintalning proper accounting records; and For ensuring the
religbliity and usefulness of financlal information used within the business ar far publication.

These procedures provide reasonable assurance against materfal mis-statement, errors, losses or
fraud. Thoy are designed to provide effective internal controf wilhin Specsavers and accord with the
Financla! Reporting Coundl's gukdance for directors issued in 2014, regarding Internal control and
related financial and business reporting.

The SEB confirmis that the systemn of internal control operated effectively for the 2023 Hnanclal year.

The operating boards use an extensive range of infotmation sources to guide thelr decision-making,
inctuding financial information, key performance ndicalors, retail data, and colleague and constrmor
feedback. Comprehensive board packs are praduced on a timely hasis for each operating board
meeting. They repart regularly ko the SEB.

(d) Cpportunity and risk

The group creates value by striving to provide exceptional customer service; excellent professional
care; and high-quallty products, delivercd efficiently and in a great retail envirenment,

The SEB has put In place a dlear risk management framework, and determines poficies and
procedures in relation to internal controis through ckear interactions with senior management across
Specsavers,

The key risk management and internal contiol pracedures, induding the expanded activities of gur
Global Risk function are explained in detail in the Strategic Report, within the Principal and Emerging
Risk Assessment (PERA) section.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Directors' report far the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

{e}) Remuneration
During the year the diveclors received remuneration from Specsavers Optical Group Limited, the

parent company, in respect of all of the setvices they provide to the Specsavers Group. The directors
act in a similar capacity for multiple group companies and it is not possible to apportion their
remuneration accurately between these group companies,

() Stakeholder refationships and engagement
The board has given extensive conskderation to the group’s impact on stakeholdors including
colleagues, communities and the cnvironment, as described earlier in the Strategic Reporl.

The group seeks reqular and wide-ranging feedback from its customers and adapts its activilies
accardingly.

Colleague feedback is obtained through regular surveys and interactions, which are generally
provided on ah ad hoc basis in relation to spedfic matters, Tha feedback received is then used {o
develop action plans to continue to strengthen the relationships hetween the business and its
colleagues.

Environmental report

We have considered the rccommendations of the Financial Stability Boards Task Force on
Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD) when preparing this report, These recommeandalions
encourage businesses to increase disciosure of dimate-reiated (nformation, with an emphasis on
finandial disclosure, Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited supports these recommendations and is
committed to discosing the relevant information which can be found below, The group is compliant
with the legislation currently in force (the Companies (Directors’ Report) and Lumited Liability
Partnerships (Energy and Carbon Report) Regulations 2018} but not the Companies {Strategic Report)
(Chimate-related Finandial Disclosure) Regulations 2022. These take effect for financia! ycars starting
on or after 6 April 2022; this means that they will first apply to the group for the February 2024 year

end.

fa) Governhance

We have reviewed and improved our approach to sustainability governance by creating a
Sustainability Executive Steering Group (SESG), chaired by our Group Suskainabllily and Business
Transformation Director, The SESG is formed of 11 members of our senior leadership, incuding our
CEQ/CSO, CCO and CMO. The SESG meel quarterty and are the highesl level of sustalnabllity
gavernance within Specsavers, reparting to the SEB on sustainability Issucs,

In 2022 we created a new sustainability management and governance framework for owr glabal
organisation, with new sanior appointments having central group oversight and additional
appointments with terrtory responsibility. This new structure cascades responsibilities thraugh the
Sustalnabllity Amhitions Committee (SAC) down to regional and functional sustainability management.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ repoit for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

(b) Strategy

In 2022/23 we crealed a new governance and delivery structure for aur sustainabiiity function and
began the team recruitment to deliver under our new visian. We completed our first global carbon
footprint baseline and began work to understand how we mighl achieve a carbon reduction plan
aligned to a 2050 net zero target.

In 2023/24 we will set near term and long-term carbon reduction targets aligned to achieving net
zero before 2050. We will also scek validation of our carbion reduction pians by submitting our pians
far validation by the Science Based Targets Initiative (SBTT) and complete the recruitment for our new
sustainability governance structure,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(c) Risk Management
Climate change related risks
{f) Physical risks

Extreme weather cventls and weather-relabed events such as storms, wiklfires and flooding may lead
hoth to localised trading disruplivn for stores, and potentlally to wider disruption In supply chain
production and logistics,

Specsavers has in place sufficient response and disaster recovery procedures to ensure affected store
businesses can survive adverse incidents and recover and resume trading in the shortest Ume frame
passitle. Active risk management and duplication of capacity within the supply chain ensures
sufficiant options for continued precluct flow should any major supply sources be adversely impacted
by physical events as shown by the ability to respond to the pandemic.

The group board considers the likelihood of some store-level adverse physical events in any year to
be low to moderate; however, under mitigation the impact should be low.

The group board considers the Bkslihood of impact on the supply chaln from physical events in any
given year to be low. If they were to occur, the impact should be low due to the extra capacity,
emergency planhing and disaster recovery procedures in place.

(ii} Transtional risks

It is generally recognised that the global ambition of moving towards a low carbon future creates risk
and uncertainly for business.

Policy and leaal requiremants: international govamments’ responses to the climate challenge present
the risk of Increased business costs such as acditional |egislative compliance activity and reporting,
upgrading bulldings to higher energy efficiency standards and carbon taxation. Public sector and 828
contracts also require inareasing evidence of supplior carbon management and energy efficiency
activity to meet national carbon reduction targets, again creating a risk of increasing costs o service.

As with aother legal and regulatory risks, dlimate-related legislative compliance risk s managed
through external experts and our own organisational expertisc. The group board conslders that there
is a low risk of non-compliance with climate-related legislation, but recogniscs that the impact of
non-compliance oould he high.

As regards supplier contractual requirements, Lhe risk of non-compliance is also considured low,
through our continual internal managemunt of the contract requirements; however the group board
recognises that the impact could be high If contractual requirements were not met.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Market risk [ reputational risk: consumer demand for low carbon goods and services is growing and
organisations that do not take a responsible approach to carbon management may lose cusloners
and suffer reputational damage. Spuecsavers’ products and sorvices are not energy/carbon intensive to
produce, supply, or use; however Specsavers’ customers and other stakeholders are increasingly
engaging with the business on wider sustafnability issues such as disposal, recycling and packaging.

zovernance of sustainability ksues is delivered through the SESG and the SAC which reviews all
sustainability impacts and the associated risks and opporlunities. The SAC identifies, appoints
ownership and monilors and manages suslalnability risks.

The board considers that the risk of significant changes in consumer behaviour for Specsaverst
products and services, and the risk to the organisation’s reputation regarding climate issues is fow in
the shorter term and moderate aver the longer term. Monftoring of sustainability issues, Specsavers'
planned response, and the predicted gradual change In customer expectations over time should limit
the impact to a low fevei.

(iii) Opportunitfes

Resource efficlency: we have made significant reductions in material usage and greatly reduced
process waste in owr lens surfacing faciliies. We continue to reduce pur use of packaging and are
setting global targets for packaging reduction. Wo have alsp reintroduced callection and recycling of
customers' used glasses in our UK stores.

Epergy source: all of our UK group electricity contracts have been moved onto Renewable Energy
Guarantees of Origin {REGO) renewable supplies and we are now investigating how we can
decarhanise our space and water heating at our tmain support offices when the current facilities come
to end of (ife, by moving away from gas.

Products atd services: by decarbonising our business and supply chain and producing product ranges
from renewable and recycled materials, we should be able to take advantage of changing consumer
demand away from non-renewably sourced and single-use plastics,

(d) Metrics

The Companies (Directors’ Report) and Limited Liability Partnerships (Energy and Carban Repart)
Regulations 2018 implement the UK governmenl's policy on Streamlined Energy and Carban
Reporting (SECR), Large UK privatn companies with a global presence such as Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited are only required to report their UK emissions. s such, the below disclosures
refate only to the group's UK activities.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(1) Methodology:

e Greenhouse gas (GHG) Protocel Corporate Standard applicd

e Data period: 01/03/2022 to 28/02/2023

® Entitics in scope determincd by financial control and included at 100% regardless of cquity share
» Carbon and kWh conversion factors: DEFRA GHG Conversion Factors

* Fuel price data; Department for Energy Security and Net Zero - Energy prices

o Al utility data from supplier billing or estitmated an historic supplier bitiing / portfolio average

« All milcage data and fuel use exported directly from expensed milcage and fuel ciaims

() Summary of emissions:

Summary of scope 1 (direct) greenhouse gas emissions for the year ended 28 February:

Total
energy use
measurement 2023 2022
iWh CO2te €O2te
Mains gas and expensed fuel in business cwned fleased
vuhicles 4,449,511 962 778

Summary of scope 2 (indirect) greenhouse gas cmissions for the year ended 28 February:

Total

energy use

measurement 2023 2022

kWh CO02te CO2te
Purchased grid electicity and self-generated olectyicity 46,157,770 8,926 10,582

Summary of scape 3 (other indirect) greenhouse gas emissions for the year ended 28 February :

Total

energy use

measurement 2023 2022

kWh CO2te CO2te
Expensed fue! for business travel in non-owned/keased vehicles 6,850,215 1,687 1,158
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

Tatal energy usage has decressed 1.3% year on year and emisslons have decreased by 7.5% as the
enargy types and carbon intensity of consumed energy have changed, but also assisted by a 9% drop
in the UK grid emissions factor due to a lowar carban grid generatian mix,

On a market-based repart, excluding REGQ electrictty, underlying scope 1 and 2 emissions have
ncreased 41.5%, driven by increased domiciliary and support mileage. We have also included our
Sainsbury concession electricity impact for the first time,

Regarding scape 1 emissions, vehide use emissions increased substantialy, ied by the rapid growth
of our domiciliary busfness, Business mileage increased by 42.6% for the keascd fleet, with related
emissions slightly ahead of this at 50%, despite the conlinving move away from diesel vehicles.
Natural gas usage was 7% up on prior year, but within acceptable variance for the small number of
suppiies.

For scope 2 emissions, overall eleclticity usage was down 7.3% across all funchions, with our
manufacturing and distribution (M&D) shtes introducing additional energy effickency initiatives.
Following a large increase in last year's accounts, clectricity usage In stores has drepped back to
expected levels. We hope to understand this better foilowing Energy Savings Oppartunity Scheme
(ESOS} store audits In 2023.

Scope 3 emissions have increased by 45.6%, again led by the increased mileage covered by our
domiciliary partners' and colleagues’ vehicles. Business mifleage in colleagues’ vehicles incressed
43,1%, with refated emissions siightly ahead of this al 44.4%, despite the continuing move away
from diesef vehicles.

{lii) Intensity ratio:

An intensity metric of total emissions has been sefected from all the UK group acthvity inchuding
stores, support offices and MBD activity, against total store floor area. This metric reflecls tho fult
carbon Impact of operating, supporting and supplying the retail optical and audiology stores, agalnst
the current scale of the stores.

2022423 total carbon intensity metric; 0.0042 {2021/22: 0,0049) CO2le / sqft retail stores.
2022/23 total energy intensity metric: 20.61 (2021/22: 22.62) kwh [ saft rotail stores,

{iv) Energy effickency action:

We began installing more dutaited sub-melering systems for eleclricily, gas and water usage in our
UK manufactniing facilities, and we set up a single point data caplure system to improve owr
reporting capability for our M&D portfolio,

We have greatly increased the percentage of frames that we ship by sea frelght. We are working on
Improving the data coflection in this area, so that in the future we can reliably report on the
associated carbon savings.

We continue to purchase all group contract electricity on REGO renewable tanlTs for stores, MRD ane
support offices.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
birectors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Going concern

Theve remains significant uncertainty regarding Lhe fonger-term global economic cutlock, including
elevated inflation, but the directors are comfortable that the group s well positioned to meet any
challenges that lic shead. The directors have prepared cash flow forecasts which indicate that the
group will be able lo meet its liabilltles as they fall due for a perlod of al least 12 manths from the

approval of the financial staterments.

Specsavers and its stores have access to significant cash holdings (sec note 17) alongslde positive
operating cashflows which support the group's liquidity and longer-term viability, and provide the
ability 1o withstand reasonably possible dewnside scenarios should they arise. In addition, the group
has no oxternal horrowings, Therefore, the expectation of the directors is that Lthey will be able to
meet liabilifes as they fall due over a period of at least 12 months.

Risks
Financlal risk, price pisk, credit Hsk, Iquidity Hsk and cash flow risk are discussed in the Strategic

Repart where material.

Post balance sheet events
There were no significant events after the balance sheet date requlring disclosure in this report and

finandal statements,

Disdosure of information to the auditor

Each directar has laken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a director in arder to ntake
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the group's auditors are
aware of that information. The directors confirm that there is no relevant information that they know
of and of which they know the auditors are unaware.

This canfirmation is given and shouid be interpreted in acosrdance with the provisions of $418 of the
Companies Act 2006 (amendcd).

Reappointment of auditors
BDO LLP have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

App, rd on 11 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

DID Perkjn:
Director

Page 27

R



Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the strategke report, directors' repart
and the financial stalemoents in accordance with applicable law and requlations.

Comypany law requires the directors to prepare financlal statements for each financial year. Under that
law, the directors have elecled to prepare ihe group and the company financial statements in
accardance with Unlted Kirgdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable law), Under company law, the directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give s true and falr view of the state of affairs of the
group and the company, and of the profit or loss of the group and the company for that period, In
proparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

« select sultalile acoounting palicies and apply them consistently,

= make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

s state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matesial
dapartures disclosed and explained In the financial statements; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the group and the company will continue In business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adeguate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the group's and the company's transactions, and disdose with reasonable accuracy at any
time the financial position of the group and the company enabilng them to ensure that the firancial
statements comply with the Companles Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the groug and the company, and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
dotection of fraud and other irregularities,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited

Opinion on the financial statements

In our opinion:

« the financfal statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent
company’s affairs as at 28 February 2023 and of Lhe group’s profit for the year then ended;

« the financial statrments have been propetly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Awepted Accounting Practice; and

» the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act 2006,

We have audited the financial statements of Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited (the “parent
company’) and Its subsidiaries (the 'group’} for the yoar ended 28 February 2023 which comprise the
Consolidated profit and loss account, Consolidated statement of comprehensive income, Consolidated
balance sheet, Company balance sheet, Consolidated statement of changes in equily, Company
staterent of chenges In equity, Consolidated statement of cash flows, and noles to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, The finandial reporting framework
that has been applied in thelr preparation js applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including Financlal Reporting Standard 102 The Finandal Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK arxt Republk: of Indand (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (I5As (UK)) and
applicable law. Qur responsthiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of aur report. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficient and approgriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the group and the parcnt ¢company in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s
Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethicat responsibilities in accordance with thesc

requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the firancial statements, we have conduded that the directors” use of the golng concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identlfied any material uncertainties relating to
evenls or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significanl doubt on the group’s and
parent company’s ahility to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelvee months from
when the financial statements are authorised for issue,

Qur responsibilities and the responsibifties of the directors with respect o going concern are
describad in the relevant sections of this report,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited (continued)

Other information

The direclors are responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report other than the finandal statemenls and aur auditor's report
thereon. Our opinion on the financha! stalements does not cover the other Information and, except 1o
the extent otherwise explicilly stated in our report, we do nol expiess any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. Qur responsibility is to real the other informalion and, in doing so, consider
whether the other Information 15 malorially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge cbtained In the course of the audtit, or otherwise appears to be materlally misstated. If we
identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to
deterniine whethar this gives rise to a material inisstatement in the financial statements themselves,
If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is & malerial misstatement: of this
ather Information, we are required to report that fact,

We have nothing to report in 1his regard.

Other Companies Act 2006 reporting
I our opindan, ased on the work undertaken in the course of the audit;

v the informalion given in the Strategic report and the Directors’ report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared s consistent with the financial statements; and

¢ the Strategic report and the Cirectors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and parent company and fts
enviranment gblained in the course of the audit, we have not identified materlal misstatements in the
Strategic report or the Directors” report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act
2006 requires us to regort to you if, in our apirion:

¢« adequate accounting records have nol been kept by the Parent Company, or relurns adequate for
our audit have not been recelved from branches not visited by us; or

« the parent company financial statements are nob in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

« certain disclosunes of directors” remuneration specified by law are not made; or

+ woe have not received all tho information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully In the Stetement of directars’ responsibliities, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view,
and for such internal control as the directors delermine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due o fravd ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the
parent company’s abilily to continue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
guing concern and using lhe going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the group or the parent company or to oease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited {(continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high jevel af assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a makerial misstatement
when [t exlsls. Misstatements can arise from fraud ot error ang are considered material if, individually
or In the aggrenate, they coukd reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users
laken on the hasis of Lhese financial statements.

Extent to which the sudit was capable of detacting irreguiarities, induding fraxt

Iiscgudarities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibiities, outlined above, to detect materfal misstatements in
respect of jrregularities, including fraud. The extent to which owr procedures are capable of detecting
irreqularities, including fraud is detailed below:

In identifying and assessing risks of matorial misstaterment in respect of irregularities, including fraud
anel non-compifance with laws and regutations, our procedures included the following:

« enquiing of management and the directors, Including abtaining and reviewing supporting
documentation, concerning the group’s policics and procedures refating to;

- identifying, evaluating and complylng with laws and regulations and whether they were aware of
any Instances of non-compliance;

- detecting and responding to the risks of frawd and whethor Lhey have knowledge of any actual,
syspected or alleged fraud; and

- tha Internal controls established by the group ta mitigate risks reloted Lo fraud o non-compliance
with laws and regulations.

+ discussing among the engagement team including significanl. component audit teams, how and
where fraud might occur In the financial statements and any potential indicators of fraud. As part of
this discussion, we kientified patential for fraud In the following areas:

- Management override of controls;
- Improper revenue recognition; and
- Cash controls governance in new operations.

» cblaining an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that the group operstes in,
focusing on those laws and regulations that had a direct effect on the finandial statements or that had
a fundamental effect on the operations of the group. The key laws and regulations we considered in
this contexl included the UK Companies Act, UK Gencrally Accepted Accounting Principles, and
relevant tax and employment legislation.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited {continued)

In addition to the above, our procedures bo respond to risks identified included the foflowing:

« reyiewing the financial stalament disclosures and testing to supporting decumentation to assess
compliance with relevant laws and regulations noted above;

= erqulring of managemoent, the directors and legal counsel concerning actual and potential iitigaklon
and claits;

« performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may
indicate risks of matarial misstatement due to fraud;

» reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance, reviewing correspondence with tax
authotities; and

+ addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls by, testing the
approprigteness of jeurnal entries including journal entries posted to revenue and other adjustments;
assessing whether the judgements made about assumptions reflected in accounting estimates are
indicative of a potential bias; and evalualing the business rationale of any significant transactions that
are unusual or outside the notmal caurse of business;

» addressing thoe risk of fraud threugh management bias In key estimates and julgermnents In the
financial statements by either assessing management’s own estimates, benchmarking estimates and
judygements or establishing a point estimate o compare with, thereby ilentlfying any anomalous
output;

» addressing the risk of fraud in revenue recognition by performing detailed audit procedures around
adjustments 1o transactional progessing to recognise wark in progress, deferred and accrued income
halances;

= addressing the vsk of fraud related to cash controls governance in new operations by understanding
the controls In place when enlering new markels and perfonning substantive audit procedures aver
significant cash payments,

Our audit procedures were designed to respond to risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, recognising that the risk of not detecting a materlal misstatement due: to fraud is higher
than the risk of not detecting onc resulting from error, as frawd may involve deliberate concealment
by, for exampic, forgery, misrepresentations or through collusion. There are inherent limitations in
the audit procedures performed and the further removed non-complisnce with laws and regulations is
from the events and transactions reflected in the finandial statermnents, the less likely we are o
become aware of it.

A further description of our responsibilities i5 available on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at;
www. frc.org. uk/auditorsrespansibilities. This description forms part of our audltor's report.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Parent Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter
3 of Part 16 of the Companics Act 2006, Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state
te the Parent Company's members thasc matters we are required to state to them i an auditor's
report and for no other purpose, To the fullest extent permiited by lew, wo do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Parent Company and the Parent Company’s members as a
hady, for our audit work, for this repart, or for the opinions we have formed.

DocuSigned by:
l Mark RA Edwards
4seTIREL,,,

PPy I T FErErEsicepanr

Mark RA Edwards (Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of BDO LLP, Statutory Auditor

55 Baker Street
Marylebone
Londaon

W1U 7EU

14 August 2023

BDO LLP i a limited liabllity partnership regislered in England arxl Wales (with registered numbor
0C305127).
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 28 February 2023

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Distribulion costs
Administrative expinses
Cther operating income

Operating profit
Interest recelvable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges

Profit before tax
Taxation
Profit for- the financial year

Profit attributable to:

Sharehalders of Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Mon-conkrefling interests

Note

3

~N oy s

11

2023 2022
£ 000 £000
3,426,710 3,390,865
(717,126) _{864,956)
2,708,584 2,525,009
(30,819) (26,383)
(2,368,615) {2,061,363)
15,835 14,933
325,985 453,096
6,026 667
{4,237 (4,178}
1,789 (3,511)
327,774 449,585
{81,453) {96,793)
246,321 352,792
25,041 69,214
221,280 283,578
246,321 352,792

The above statement has been propared on the basis that all operations are continuing operations.

Tho notes on pages 43 to 202 form an integral part of these financial slatemoents,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 28

February 2023

Profit for the year
Foreign currency gains/(losses)

Total comprehensgive mcome [y Lhe year

Total camprahensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of Specsavers Optical Superstores Ltd
Non-controlling Interests

The notes on pagoes 43 Lo 202 form an integral part of these financlal statements.
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2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
246,321 352,792
9,035 (8,296)
255,356 344,496
32,260 63,481
223,096 281,015
255,356 344,496
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

(Registered number: 01721624)
Consolidated balance sheet as at 28 February 2023

2023 2022

Note £ 000 £ 000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 12 36,105 14,576
Tangible assets 13 312,880 249,978
Tatal fixed assets 348,594 264,554
Current assets
Stocks 15 155,715 126,661
Debtors 16 614,323 618,199
Cash at bank and in hand 17 211,208 190,222
Total current agsets 981,246 935,082
Creditors: Amounls falling due within ono year 18 (825,786} (656,285)
Net current gssets 155,460 238,797
Total assels less current liabilities 504,454 503,351
Creditors: Amounts falling due after move than one year 13 {20,459) (20,063)
Provisions for lisbjlities 29 (38,090} ~ {34,995)
pet assets 445,905 448,293
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 22 - -
Foreign currency rowaluation resetrve 4,854 (1,630)
Other reserves 2,458 3,886
Retained earnings 289,420 283,288
Non-controlling interosts 149,173 162,749
Total equity 445 905 448,293

Appgadred 4nd ﬂlthﬂrl‘sed by the board on 11 August 2023 and signed on its behaif by:
K

Director

The notes on pagées 43 to 202 form an inlegral pant of these financdial statements.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

{Registered number: 01721624)

Company balance sheet as at 28 February 2023

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Tangible assets
Invostments

Total fixed assets

Current assets
Stocks
Debtors

Total current assets

Creditors: Amounts falling due within onge year

Net cirrent assets

Total asscts less current Habilities

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year
Provisions for liabillties

Net assety

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Retained carnings

Total equity

The company made a profit for the year of £125k (2022: £24.6m).

Director

The notes on pages 43 ko 202 forim an integral part of these financial statemaints.
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Note

12
13
14

15

16

18

18
21

22

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 000
22,450 -
4,642 3,179
48,455 33,108
75,547 36,287
37,093 11,458
308,580 190116
345,673 201,574
(332,480 (135,640)
13,193 65,934
88,740 102,221

{4,044) (1,936)

{7,3649) (8,110)
77,332 92,175
77,332 92,175
77,332 92,175

harised by the board on 1.1 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 28 February 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjustment for han-cash items

Depreclation and amortisation

Loss/{profit) on dispasal of tangtble fixed assets
Impairment of assets

Unrealised fareign exchange fass

Interest receivable and simllar income

Inlerest payable and simllar charges

Tax expense

Warking capital adjustments
Increase in stocks

Inoease in deblors
Increase in creditors
[ncrease in provisions

Cash generated from operations
Tax paid
Net cash fiow from operating activities

Cash flows fram investing activities

Interest received

Acquisitions of tangible lixed assets
(Acquisition)/proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets
Acquisition of intangif¥e assots

Partner loans

Acquisition of subsidiary undertekings

Net cash flows from investing activities

The notes on pages 43 to 202 form an inlegral part of these financlal slatements.
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Note

U a7

11

15
16
18
21

1

12

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 000
246,321 352,792
97,465 81,316
98 (158)

140 -
1,925 138
{6,026} (667)
4,237 4,178
81,453 96,793
425,613 534,392
(27,172) {10,060)
(50,551} (20,668)
80,156 97,529
1,812 3,102
429,858 604,295
(101,770} (121,424)
328,088 482,871
6,026 667
(159,097) (103,295)
4,916 2,536
(22,409) (2,717}
{12,334) -
- (12,‘4@
{182,898) (115,218




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 28 Febraary 2023

(continued)

Nota

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid 7
Cajpital contributions received

Payments to finance lease creditors

Distributions paid to non-controlling interests

Receipt of Group Treasury loans

Repayment of Group Treasuvy loans

Increased investment in subsicdiary undertakings

Net cash flows from financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 March
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held

Cash and cash equivalents at 28 February 17

The notes on pages 43 to 202 form an integral part of these financial statuments.
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2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
{4,237) (4,178)
1,237 1,878
(751} (1,419)
(252,506) (270,840)
40,389 28,995
(24,995) (23,248)
(6,867) (3,205}
{238,730) {272,017)
(93,540) 95,644
505,039 421,764
8,595 {12,369)
420,094 505,039
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

1 General information
The company is a private limited company limited by share capital, incorporated in England and
Wales,
The address of ils registered office is:
Forum 6, Parkway
Solent Business Park
Whiteley
Fareham
PO15 7PA
United Kingdom

2 Accounting policies

Summary of significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

Statement of compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Accaunting Standards,
Inciuding FRS 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland'

{"FRS 102*) and the UK Companies Act 2006 {(as amendled).
Basis of preparation

The fnancial statements arc prepated in sterling which is the functional currency of the company an
are rounded to the nearest £'00Q,
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Specsavers Optical Superstares Limited

Notes to the financiaf statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies {continued)

Going concern

There remains significant uncertainty regarding the longer-tesm giobal economic outiook, including
ongoing elevated Inflation, and consequently the group is taking a diligent approach to cost
management,

As noted in the Strategic Report, the SEB and group board are optimistic that we will conlinve to see
& return to pre-pandemic narmalised operating performance in the coming year in our core markets.
Specsavers is continuing to invest in the brand, store customer expavience, partner support and
supply chain, Even in the event of a global recession, the boards are confident that the business
would continue to be cash generative. Based on previous experience, the boards consider that only a
forced closure of the stores will cause this not to be the case.

Specsavers and its stores have access to significant cash holdings (see nobe 17) alongskle positive
cashflows which support the group's liquidity and longer-term viability, and provide the ability ta
withstand reasonabty possibie downside scenarios shoudd they arise. In addition, the group has no
external horrowings. The ditectors are therefare comfortable that the group is weli-positioned to meet
any challenges that lie ahead. They have prepared cash fiow forecasts which indicate that the group
wlll be able to meet its liahilities as they rall due, for a period of at least 12 monaths from the approval
of the Financlal statements,

Summary of disdosure exemptions

As the parent company, Specsavers QOptical Superstores Limited has provided a guarantee under the
provision of the Companies Act 2Q06, 5479C, for an audit exemption for its subsidiary companies. Tho
results of these companies and the patent company are incduded in these consolidated financial
statements, With the exceplion of retall stores in ROL Norway, Sweden and Fintand; Specsavers
International B.¥., Ireland Specsavers Limited and (reland Specsavers Heareare Limited, the
subsidiaries listed in note 14 have taken advantage of the exemption from having thelr accaunts
audited ender the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, s479A.

No profit and loss account or statement of comprehensive income has been presented for the
company, as permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, and no cash flow stetcment has
been presented, as permitted by FRS 102,

Basts of consolidation
The group financial statermnentis consalidate the financial stateiments of the cotpany and its subsidiary
undertakings drawn up to 28 February 2023,

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
profit and loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up ko the effective date of disposal, as
apprapriate, Whero necessary, adjustments are made 1o the financial staternents of subsidiartes to
bring their acoounting policies in line with those used by the group.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

2 Accaunting pelicies (continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for buslness combinations that result i the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the group. The cost of a buslhess combination is measured as the fair
vaiue of the assets given, equity instruments issucd and liabilities incured or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable ko the business combination. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabifities and contingent liabilitles assumed in a business combilnation are measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisition date. Any excess of the cost of the business combination over the
acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the identiflable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised is recorded as goodwill.

Where a business combination falls within the definition of a group reconstruction, mergey accounting
is wsed. In this instance the carrying values of the assobs and liabilities of the partics o the
combination are not required to be adjusted to fair valuc, although appropriate adjustments are made
to achieve uniformity of accounting policies in the combining entities, ‘The results and cash flows of ali
the combining entities are brought into the finandal statements of the combined entity from the
beginnirg of the finandal year In which the combinstion occurred, adjusted so as to achleve
dniformily of accounting policles. The comparative Informalion is restated by including the total
comprehensive income for all the combining entities for the previous reporting perkad and their
balance sheets for the previous reporting dale, adjusted as necessary to achieve uniformity of

accounting policies,
Intes-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions batween the company and
its subsidiaries, which are rclaled parties, are eliminated in full.

Intra-group losses are also eiminated but may Indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the
consolidated financlal statements.

Acoounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary ta ensure consistency with
the policies adapted by the group,

Judgments
The following are the critical Judgments made by management, apart from those involving
estimations (see 'Key sources of estimation uncertainty’ below), that have a significant effect on the

amounts reported in the financial statemenks:

Oparating lease commitments

The group enters into multiple commercial property leasos, where as a lessee it obtains the use of
properly. The classification of each fease as aither an operating or finance (ease requires the group to
determine, based on evaluation of the terms and conditions of the armngements, whelher it retains
or acquires the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these assets, and accordingly whether
the fease requires an asset end liabllily to be recognised in the balance sheet. The key factor
considered Is the length of the lase term, compared to the cxpecled useful life of the underlying
asset. Where the asset lifu s considerably longer than the lease term), the significant risks and
rewards are not deemed to be transferred to the group, and the lease is consequently acoounted for

as an operating lease.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

2 Accounting poticies {continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions cancerning the future, and the ather key saurces of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that have a risk of causing materiad edjustiments to the
catrying amounts of assets and fiabiliics within the next financial year:

Goodwill and intangibles

Tha group establishes a roliable estimate of the useful life of goodwill, intangible assets arising on
business combinations and internally genevated intangible assels, sich as software developiment
costs.. This estimate is based on a variely of factors such as the expected use of the acquired asset,
the expected usual life of the cash generating units to which the goocdwill is attributed, any legal,
regulatory or conbractual provisions that can limit useful fife and assumptions that market participants
would consider In respect of simllar businessas. {See note 12 for relevant numbers.)

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue arises when cash ks regeived in advance of revenue being earned, either in the form
of depasits received for spectackss and hearing aids which have not been coliected, or direct debit
payments received for contact lenses in advance of delivery of the lenses to the customer. Deferred
révenue is a liability on the balance sheet until It is carned. Customer data is used lo estimate the
value of uncatlected spectacle sales which should be deferred at the year-end, Deferred revenue for
contact lens sales purchased by direct dehit is estimated using system reports which show a
calculation of where each customes is in their payment cycle, and therefore haw much has been pald
in advance of delivery of goods. Deferred ravenue in respect of bundled sales of hearing aids and four
years' batterles is colculated using the underlying cost prices of the elements in the burdle;
management deem this to be the best estimation of the fair value split. (See note 18 deferred income
for the refevant numbers.)

Long service provision

The calculalion of kang sarvice leave in Australia reguires managenient to make actuarial assumptions
about demographic variables, probabilities, financia! variables (such as inflatlon) and then discount to
NPV using Reserve Bank of Australia (RBA) rates. (See note 21 for refevant numbers.}
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Spacsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued}

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Taxalion

The group establishes proviskons based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of audits
by the tax auttwrilics. The amount of such provisions Is based upon various factors, such as
experience with previous tax audits and differing interpretations of lax regulations by thoc taxable
entity and the responsible tax authority. Management estimation Is required to determino the amount
of deferred tax assely that can be recognised, based upon likely timing and level of future taxabla
profits together with an assessment: of the effect of future tax planning strategies. (See note 11 for
relevant numbers. )

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the axtent that the group abtains the right to consideratian in exchange for
its performance. Revenue ks measured at the falr value of the consideralion received, excluding
discounts, rebates, VAT and other sales taxes or duty, The following critetia must also be met before
reyepue is recognised:

Revenue from the sale of goods and services is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goads have passed to the buyer, usually on despatch of the goods, or when services
are provkied and the amount of revenue can be measured refiably, It is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the group and the costs incurred or Wo be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be measured relfably.

Goods revenue consists primarily of the sale of frames, kenses, hearing aids and contact lenses,
Service revenug relates to services provided lo the parent compary, as well as rent, utilities and other
services proviled to companies within the Specsavers organisation.

Deferred revenue on the compnay balance sheet arises from rents prepaid by Specsavers retail
companies to the company and is released as the usage of store promises is provided,

Other cperating Income
Qther operating Income s recognhised onr an acoruals basis when the group becomes entitied ta

receipl.

Government grants

Grants are accounted for under the accruals model as permilted by FRS 102, Grarts relating to
expenditurc on tangible fixed assets are credited to tha profit and loss account at the same rate as
the depreciation on the assets to which the grant relates, The deferred elemuont of grants is included
in creditors as deferred income.

Grants of a reverwe nature are recognised within the profit and loss in the same period as the related
expenditure.

Foreign currency transactions and balanoces

Transackions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the group's functional currency by applying
ihe spot exchange rate muling at the dake of the transaction. Monetary assets and labiiities
denominated in foreign currencies arc relranslated at the rate of exchange ruling at the batance sheet
date, All diiferences are taken to the profit and loss.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{(continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Tax
Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be pald (or recovered) using tax rates and laws that :
have been enacte| or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. :

Deferred tax is recognised in respoct of all timing differences which are differences belwecn taxable
profits and total conprehensive incoma that arise from the incluslon of income and expenses in tax
assessments in periods different from those in which they are recognised ih the financial statementls,
except that unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
the directors consider that it is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred
tax liabilitles or other future taxable profits.

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basls at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the
pariods in which timing differonces reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
anacted at the balance sheet date.

Goadwill

Positive goodwill acquired i capitalised, classified as an asset on the balance sheel and amortised on
a straight-line basls over its useful life. Goadwill acquired s, from the acquisition dale, allocated to
each cash gencrating unit that is expected to benefit from the synergios of the acquisition. IF a
business fs subseqguently sald or discontinued, any goodwilf arising on acquisition that has not been
amortiset] through the consclidated profit and loss account is taken into account in the profit ar 035
recognised on sale or discontinuance.

R N 1 Ao aeanenos e v g £ oty 2 P T e e
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Amortisation

Amortisation is provided on intangible assets so as to write off the cost, less any estimated residual
value, over thefr useful life as follows:

Asset class Amortisation rate

Goodwill 10 years stralght line

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible assets are stated in the company balance sheet at cost, kess any subsequent accumuplated
depreciation and subsequent accumtlated impairment losses.

L S e S e

The cost of tangible assobs includes directly allributable incremental costs incurred in their acquisition
and installation.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on a straight line basls at Lhe following rates in order ko wrile off the cost
less crtimated residual vatue ol each asset over its estimated useful lifo (or if held under a finance

lease, over the fense term, whichever is the shorter):

Asset class Deapreciation rate
Equipment 7%-50%

Plant and machinery 7%-50%

Fixtures and fittings 7%-25%

Land Not depreciated
Buildings 2%
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies {continued)

Assets under construction
Assets under construction represent payments on imachinery being constructed which are not
depreciated until the asset Is ready for use.

Intangible assets

Software devolopment costs incurted are recognised as intanglble assets, provided that the project is
technically feasible, the graup both intends and has the ability to complete it, and adequate technical,
financial and other resources are available to complete the development of the software o the point
that it s available for use. Computer software assels are canded at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment Iesses. On praject completion, computur saftware ;
assets are written off on a systematic basis over their useful ecocnomic life,

S e

Impairment of non-financial fixed assets

The group assesses at each reporting date whether an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists the group estimates the recoverabke amount of the asset. If it is not possible to estitate the
recoverable amount of the individual asset, the group estimates the recoverable amount of lhe cash
generating umnit to which the asset belongs. The recavorable amount of an assel or cash-generating
unit ks the higher of its fair value loss costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable amount is
less than ils catrying amount, the carying amount of the assel is impaired and it is reduced to its
recoverable amaunt thraugh an impairment in profit and loss unless the assot is carried at a revalued
amount where the impairment loss of a revalued assel is a revaluation decrease.

For all asscts an impairment loss recognised is yeversed in a subseguent perlod if and only If the
reasons for the impafrment loss have ceased to apply, with the excoption of goodwill whero :
impairment s never reversible,

Investments
Investments In fellow Specsavers organisation companies are measwed at cost less impairment.

T a  pmm  ECORPTS

Stock
Stocks are stated at the lowes of cost and estimated <elling price less costs to complete and sell. Cost
is detormined using the weighted average methad,

The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct fabour costs and those overheads Ehat have been incurred in bringing the stocks to their
present location and condition. At each reporting date, stocks are assessed for impairment. 1f stocks
arc impaired, the carrying amount is reduced to its selling price less costs to complete and sell; the
impairment lass is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Short term debtors and creditors

Dehtors and creditors with o stated interest rate and reccivable ar payable wilhin one year are
reoorded at transaction price. Any losses arising from impairment arc recognised i the consolidated
profit and loss accoynt in administrative expenses,
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Specsavers Optical Suparstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise cash on hand, call deposits, and other short-term highly Iiquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignilicant
risk of change in value. The directors have Included the balances owed to and from Specsavers
Finance {(Guernsey) Limited, the Group Treasury Company within cash equivalents.

Provisions

A provision Is recognised when the group has a legal or canstructive obligation as a result of a past
avant, It is proliable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Leases

Leases in which substantiafly all the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by thc lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to proefit ot loss on
a straight-line basis over the perlod of the lease. Lease Incentives are recognised over the lease term
on a straight-line basis.

Leases are dassified as finance leases whenever the terms of the iease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lossee,

Assets held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts are capitalised In the balance sheet and
are depreciated over the shorter of the useful Iife of the asset and the lease term, A carresponding
liabifity is recognised for the lower of the falr value of the leased asset and the prescht value of the
minimum {ease payments in the balance sheet. Leasec payments are apportioned between the
reduction of the lease liability and finance charges in the profit and loss account so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the refnaining balance of the flability.

Share capital

Ordinary shaves arc classified as equity. Equity instruments are measured at the fair value of the cash
or other resources recefved or reccivable, net of the direct costs of Issuing the equity instrumcenls. If
payment is doferred, the initial measurement is on a present value basis.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The varlances arising from translation of the equity value of subsidiaries, using the: opening foreign
exchange rate comparex] to the closing foreign exchange rate, are taken to 'other comprehensive
income" and subsequently held in tha foreign currency translation reserve.

Other reserves
Other rescrves relates to equity contributions from other subsidiarles of the ultimate parentl.

Retained earnings reserve
‘The relained earnings reserve represents cumulative profits anl losses, net of dividends paid, as well
as transactions which result in charges in the ownership of A shares in subsidiary undertakings

without a change in control.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

MRon-controlling interests reserve

The nor-controlling interests reserve is the share of the group's reserves not owned by the company.
Non-contralling Interests are valued al the proportionate share of thid parties in the net value of the
assets and liabilities of subsidiary undertakings, determined in accordance with the company's
measurcment principles.

Dividends
Final dividends are recognised as an appragriation of equity when approved by the comparny's
shareholders. Interim dividends are recegnised when paid.

Defined cantribution pension obligation

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which fixed contributions are paid Into a pension
fund and the group has no legal or construclive obligation to pay Further contributions even IF the
fund does not hold sufficient assuts to pay ali colleagues the benefits relating to colleague service in
the current and prior periods.

Contributions ta defined contribution plans are recognised as colleague benefit expense when thoy
are duo, [f contribution paymunts exceed the contribution due for service, the excess is recognised as
a prepayment.

Turnover

The analysis of the group’s tunover for the year by activity is as follows:
2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
Sale of goods 3,275,565 3,168,572
Rendering of services 151,145 222,293
3,426,710 3,390,865

The analysis of the group's turnaver for the year by market s as follows:
2023 2p22
£ 000 £ 000
UK 1,754,853 1,925,212
Rest of Europe 766,230 739,377
Australasia 848,095 719,202
North America 57,532 7,074
3426710 3,390,865
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Noles to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{(continued)

4 Other operating income

The onalysis of Lhe group's other operaling income for the year is as follows:

Support received under national schemes
Other operating Income

2023 2022
E 000 £ 000

- 5,491
15,835 9,442
15,835 14,933

Other opuraling income refates to multiple balances including, but not restricted to, sundry incoime,
misccllaneous subsidies and insurance come; none of the individyal balances are material to these

financial statements.

Operating profit
Ardved at after charging / {Crediting):

Depreciation expanse

Anortisation expense

Tmpairment loss

Foreign exchange losses

Operating lease expense - property
Lass/(profit} on disposal of tanglble fixed assets

Interest receivable and similar income

Interest income from Group Treasury Company
Interest income on hank deposits
Other finance income

7 Interest payable and similar charges

Page 93

2023 2022
Note £ 000 £ 000
13 94,144 78,867
12 3,321 2,449
140 -
1,968 953
130,673 116,935
98 (158}
2023 2022
Note £ Q000 £ 000
28 2,362 150
3,660 56
4 1
6,026 667
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

7 Interest payable and similar charges (continued)

2023 2022
Note £ 00O £ 000

Interast on obligations under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts 218 240
Interest paid to Group Treasury Company 28 3,494 3,906
Other finance cosls 575 32
4,237 4,178

8 Colicague oosts {including directors)

The aggregate payroll casts (induding directors' remuneration} were as follows:

2023 2022

£ GO0 £ 000

Wages and salaries 1,188,353 1,022,454
Social scurity costs 79,974 63,288
Pension casls, defined conkribution scheme 55,291 45,161
1,323,618 1,130,903

Included in the above payroll costs arc wages and salaries £113,390k (2022 £82,771k), social
security costs £12,792k (2022: £8,656k) and pension costs £9,992k (2022: £7,132k) which relate to
the company.

The average number of colleagues during the year:

2023 2022

Na. MNo.

Retail operations 38,425 33,426
Retail support services 3,164 2,496
Manufacturing 1021 1,027
Distribution 172 216
42,782 37,115

Inciuded in the above average number of colleagues are retail support services colleagues numbering
1,720 (2022:; 1,326) who are employed by the company.

There were pension contributions of £5,056k outstanding at the year ond (20221 £3,717K).
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statemenls for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

9 Directors' remuneration

During the year tho ditectors recelved remunetation from Specsavers Optical Group Limited, the
parent company, receiving mo remuncralion from Specsavers Oplical Superstores Limited. The
directors act in a similar capacity for multiple group companles and it is not possible to apportion thele
remuneration accurately between these group companies.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)
10Auditors’ remuneration
2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
Audit of these financial slalements 1,171 745
Audil of subsidiaries 1,504 1,135
2,675 1,880
Other fees to auditars
All other tax advisary seivices 10 15
All other non-audit services 5 86
15 101
11 Taxation
Analysis of charge in the year:
2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
Current taxation
UK cotporation tax based on profit far the year 38,803 54,582
Adjustment in respect of prior years (554} 1,284
Tolal current taxation 38,249 56,266
Foreign corporalion tax based on profit for the year 41,052 44,328
Withholding tax suffered 1,079 -
Total coerent, incame tax 80,360 100,594
Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of timing differences {1,325) (1,512)
Restatement at new tax rate 53 {2,70C)
Adjustment in respect of prior years 2,345 411
Tolal ctelerred takation 1,073 (3,801)
Tax expenses in consolidated profit and loss accaunt 81,453 96,793
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

11 Taxation {cantinued)

The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 15%
(20221 19%).

The differences are explained below:

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 00D
Profit before tax 327,774 449,585
Corporation tax at standard rate 62,277 85,421
Expensas not deductible for tax purposesfincome not laxable 1,895 1,368
Higher overseas tax rates 11,220 8,861
Timing differences where no deferred tax has been recogniscd 3,190 {(552)
Prior year deferred tax adjustments 2,345 411
Prior year current tax adjusiments (554) 1,284
withholding and income taxes 1,080 -
Total tax charge 81,453 96,793

The group tax charge is higher than the standard rate UK due to tax on overseas earmings being
calculated at the rates applicable in cach relevant jurisdiction.

Factors that may affect future tax charges:

Increases in the UK corporate tax rate wore substantively enacted on 24 May 2021. The main rate of
corporation lax was increased from 19% to 25% with effect from 1 April 2023. Deferred lax on
temporary differences at the balance sheet date Is calculated at the fully enacted rates at which the
temporary differences are expected to reverse,
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

(continued)

11 Taxation {continued)

Deferred tax

Group
Defarred tax balances refate to UK and foreign Llaxes. The net deferred tax assel Is comprised of the
fallowing:
Note
Short term timing differences
Tax losses carried forward / utlised
Fixed asset timing differences
16, 18

Opening halance

Origination and reversal of timing differences
Adjustment in respect of prior vear

On subsidiaries purchased

Foreign oxchange rate differences

28 February

2023 2022
£ 000 £ 00D
25,512 23,483
1,740 1,671
5,931 8,327
33,183 33481
2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
33,481 30,559
1,273 4,212
(2,373} (412
{11} 7
813 (885)
33,183 33,481

A deferred tax asset is regarded as recaverable, and therefore recognised, only to the extent that, on
tho basis of all available evidence, i€ can be regarded as more likely Llhan not that there will be
suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be
deducted. The estimated value of the deferred tax asset not recegnised, measured at standard rates
for the oountries concerned is £4,670k {2022; £964K) in respecl of store operations.

The amounk of the net reversal of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabllitles expected to oocur
during the year beglinhing after the reporting period is £25,1F9k (2022; £20,110k). This relates to the
reversal of existing timing differences between qualifying depraciation and capital allowance claims

and short term timing differences.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

11 Taxation (continue)

Company

The defarred tax recognised in the balance sheet is as follows:

Fixed asset timing differences
Short term timing differences

I March

Adjustment in respect of prior year
Crigination and reversal of timing differences
Restatement of prior year at new tax rate

28 February

Page 55

Note

16

2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
- (75)

- 559

- 484
2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
484 436

- (17)
(4) (67}
(480) 132
- 484
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)
12 Intangitle assets
Graup
Internally
generated
Trademarks, software
patentsand development
Goodwill licenses costs Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ QOO0
Cost or valuation
At 1 March 2022 73,539 206 897 74,642
Additions inlernally developed - - 22,409 22,409
Additions acquired separabely 1,826 32 - 1,858
Foraign exchange movements 2,946 4 59 3,009
At 28 February 2023 78,311 242 23,365 101,918
Amortisation
Al 1 March 2022 60,019 12 33 60,066
Amortisation charge 2,433 42 846 3,321
Foreign exchange movements 2,924 - 2 2,426
Ak 28 February 2023 64,876 54 883 65,813
Carrying amount
At 28 Febryary 2023 13,43% 188 22!482 36,105
At 28 February 2022 13,520 194 BE2 14,576
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

12Entangible assets (continued)

Company

{Cost or valuation
Additions imterally devoloped

At 28 February 2023

Amortisation
Charge for the year

At 28 Febrimaty 2023
Carrying amount
At 28 Fehruary 2023

(continued)
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Enternally
generated
software
development

casts Total

£ 000 £ 000

23,280 23,280

23,280 23,280

830 830

830 8430

22,450 22,450
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued}

13Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Campany

Land and  Fixtures and

buildings fittings Equipment Total

£ 000 £ 000 £ Q00 £ 000

Cost or valuation
At 1 March 2022 1,031 3,236 11,850 16,157
Additions - £30 2,364 2,894
Disposals - (71) (2) (73}
At 28 February 2023 1,031 3,695 14,252 18,978
Depreciation
At 1 March 2022 147 1,884 10,947 12,978
Charge for the year 12 380 1,033 1,405
Eliminated oh disposal - (47} - (47)
AL 28 February 2023 159 2,197 11,980 14,336
Carrying amount
Al 28 February 2023 872 1,498 2,272 4,642
At 28 February 2022 B84 1,352 9493 3,179
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)
14 Investiments

Group
Company
Subsidiaries £ 000
Cost
At 1 March 2022 33,108
Addhtions 15,347
At 28 Fehruary 2023 e 8455
Carrying amount
At 28 Febnmary 2023 48,455
AL 28 February 2022 33,108

Detalls of Investments In which Lhe parent cornpany has control, elther through legal ownership or
dominant influenca of tha rosults and operations of those entites are listed below,

Where A and B ordinary shares exist, the parent company ar in country support office holds 100% of
the B ardinary shares which grant control, and various percentage holdings in the A ordinary shares,
In accordance with the Arficles of Association of the subsidiary entities, the right to participate in the
profits of the company is exclusive to A ardinary shares and no dividend Is payable on the B ordinary

shares.

Where altemative capital structures exist, the parent campany or in country support office may have
some of none of the padicipaling Interest, but does exercise dominant control through the
arrangoements In place with thase holding the particlpating interest.

All entities are indirectly held with the exception of those marked ¥,

AL LI L AN AN AT re e

Unless noted in the table below, all subsidiaries' registered address is Forum G, Parkway, Solent
Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7PA, England, these subsidiaries are registered in England
and Wales arkl thelr function Is an optical retsiler,
On 22 Saptember 7022, the groun was rastructured to indude Szatmar Optikai KFT, a manufacturing i
site In Hungary. This compahy was previously cansolidated elsewhere within the Specsavers
struciure,

All subsidiaries share the same accounting yoar as the parcnt aoimpary,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments {centinued}

Australia

+ Specsavers Alrport West (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournse, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ondinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Albany (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022; %),

« Specsavers Albury (NSW} Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Pott Melboutnie, VIC, 3207,
Australls, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest{2022: 40%),

+ Specsavers Altona Meadaws (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Inlerest{2022: D%},

« Specsavers Altana Narth (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbnume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling Inteiust(2022; 0%},

« Specsavers Armadale (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Pt Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Armidale (NSW] Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Straet, Port Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Arundel (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 09%),

= Specsavers Ashficld (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Orditary A shara capital, (% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Aspley (QLD) Py Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Grahbam Street, Pork Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

+ Spacsavers Australia Fair (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patticipating Interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Bacchus Marsh (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinlary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Bairnsdale (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port. Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Baldivis (WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 528 Giaham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausltralia, Ordinasy A share capital, 3% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Balgowlah (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,52¢ Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrakia, Ordinary A share capital, 1% partidpating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Ballarat {VIC) Pty tid, Reqg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melboume, VIC, 3417,
Austraifa, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 15%),

« Specsavers Balling (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, Vi€, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interesit{2022: Q%:),

« Specsavers Bankstown (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Addrass, 520 Graham Street, Port Mefourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinaiy A share capilal, 0% partidpating interest{2022: (%),

» Specsavers Bass HIll (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,S5281 Grahamn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A shale capital, 0% participating inferest{(2022: 0%),

« Spocsavers Batcau Bay (NSW) Phy Ltd, Reg, Address,5?0 Graham Streel, Port Melbournc, VIC,
320/, Australia, Ordinary A shate capital, 09% participating interest{2022: 0%},

» Spacsavers Batemans Bay (NSW) Pty 1td, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participaling Interest(2022: 20%),

» Specsavers Bathurst (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addruss,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 37207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{(2022: 334%),

+ Specsavers Baulkham Hals (MSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 53! Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australlz, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interast{2022: 100%),
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Notes to the financia! statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments (continued}

* Specsavers Beaudesert (QLD) Pty Lt8, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating lnterest(2022:; 0%),

= Speesavers Beenleigh (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Bega (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Steet, Part Melboumne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share copital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

= Specsavers Belconnen {ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurna, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi{2022: 0%),

» Spersavers Belmont (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Augtralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Befmont Forum (WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(20122: 67%),

» Spacsavers Benalla (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 32017,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intorest{2022: 33%.,

» Specsavers Bendigo (VIC) Fty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Bortleigh (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rep. Address,520 Graham Sireel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Bari {SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3207,
Avstralia, Orcinary A share capital, 679% participating interest(2022: 67%),

» Specsavers Berwick (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%),

» Specsavers Blackhurn North (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

« Spersavers Blackiown (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Adkress,520 Graham Street, Port: Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 17%),

s Specsavers Borkll Eastgate (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Part Matbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Bondi Junclion (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast{2022: %),

» Spacsavers Bonwrigg (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Spersavers Booragoon (WA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mdabourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Box HIIl {VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port, Melbourne, VIC, 37207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%),

« Gpecsavers Brihie Island (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbournc, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%),

= Specsavers Brighton (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melboumne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest{2022; 0%),

« Spersavers Brisbane CBD {QLD) Ply Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Brisbane CBD East (QLD} Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%),

s Spoesavers Broadbeach (QLD) Py Lid, Req. Address,hi20 Graham Sireet, Port Malbourno, VIC,
3207, Austsalla, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating mteresi{2022: 0%),
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Notes to the financial stalements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments {continued)

+ Specsavers Broadmeadows (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourme, VIC,
3297, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

* Specsavers Broadway (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Mulbuurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 339% participating interest(2022: 60%),

« Specsavers Braokside (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Molbourne, VIC, 1207,
Austratla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Browns Plains (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streot, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 33% participating Inlerest{2022: 179),

« Specsavers Bunbury (WA) Pty Ltd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Bundaberg Hindder (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addiess,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interast{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Bundaberg Sugarland (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{?022: 67%),

» Specsavars Burnie (TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourno, VIC, 3207,
Austiralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%),

» Spucsavers Burwoad (NSW) Ply Lixd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mctbourne, VIC, 3217,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022; 67%),

» Specsavers Burwood Road {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shale capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: [00%),

» Spacsavers Bukler (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahain Streel, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Caltns (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Crdinary A sharc capital, 0% participating tterest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Calims Earlville (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% parliclpating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Calrns Smithfield (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qvdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (M%),

» Specsavers Camberwell (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,52( Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 70%),

» Specsavers Campbelifield (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melboumne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

= Specsavers Campbelllown (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graharn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: 09%),

« Specsavers Cenberra (ACT) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sheet, Port Melbouwrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling Interost(2022: 09%),

« Specsavers Cannan Hill {QLD} Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbouene, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Cannonvale (QLD) Ply [td, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Mclhourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary & share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Capalaba (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Slreel, Purt Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interesl{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Carlingfurd (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Grahsm Street, Port Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participatirg] Intorest(2022: 09%),

+ Spoesavers Carnes Hill (NSW) Pry Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: H0%),
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments (continued)

« Specsavers Caroline Springs (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addross, 520 Graham Street, Fort Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrdinary A shara capital, 0% participating interest{(2022; 0%h),

¢ Speosavers Carousel (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Gralwm Street, Port Melourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{20122; (%),

¢+ Spocsavers Casey Central (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 09 participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Castle Hill (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Medbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlcipating interest{2022: 33%),

= Specsavers Casula (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patlicipaling Interest{2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Cessnock (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Ackliess,520 Gratamn Streat, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslrakia, Ordinaly A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Spoesavers Chadstone (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mahaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 1009 participating interest{2022: 1(109%),

* Specsavers Chorestown (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australio, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Chatswood (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capfital, 25% participating interest{2022: 50%),

* Specsavers Chatswood Chase (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Grabam Stieet, Port Melboune,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capiai, 0% particlpaling interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Cheltenham East (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partkipating interest(2022: 09%),

+ Specsavers Chellenham West (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboumne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: {196),

« Spersavers Chermside (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboure, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ovdinary A share capital, Q% partidipating interest{2{122: 0%,

= Specsavers Chirnside Park (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, I3 participating interest(2022. 09%),

s Specsavers Clare {SA) Pty itd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Mebbourns, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% partiapating interest{2022: 50%),

» Specsavers Clarkson (WA) Ply Lk, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 33%),

» Specsavers Clevaland (QLD) Pty Ltd, Rag. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbowrne, VIC, 37207,
Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%),

» Specsavers Coffs Harbour Cantral {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 37207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 27% participating interest{(2022: 0%,

+ Specsavers Coffs Park Beach (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Addresslevel 2, 222 Kings Way, South
Melboume, VIC, 3205, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% parlldpating Intewest{2022: 09%),

« Specsavers Coomera (QLDY Ply Lid, Req. Address, 520 Grahiam Street, Port Melbowne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafla, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% partidpaling Interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Corio (VIC} Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,52C Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Augttalia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Corrimal {NSW) Pty Lbd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Cralgieburn (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%),
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14 Investmenks (continued)

¢ Specsavers Cranbourne (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Dandenong (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsovars Dapto (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahan Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{20422; 0%),

+ Specsavers Darwin North (NT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,S520 Grabam Slreet, Poit Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%),

+ Specsavers Deer Park (VIC} Pty Lk, Reg, Address, 570 Graham Streot, Port Melbourne, VEC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating Interest{2022: 01%),

= Specsavers Devonport {TAS) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Dorxaster (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 32067,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest{2022: 33%),

» Spacsavers Doncaster East (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grazham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 096 participating inberest{2022: (%),

« Specsavers Dubbo (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,S20 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

s Specsavers East Maiand (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating Intarest(2022: 30%),

+ Specsavers Eastgardens (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharc capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 25%),

« Specsavers Eaton (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 09% participabing Interest{2022: (%),

» Specsavers Echirca (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

o Specsavers Edwarclstown (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Pat Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austrafia, Ovdnary A share capital, (% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Hlanola (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Methourns, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

¢ Specsavers Elizabeth {SA)} Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%:),

« Specsavers Ellenbrook (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Orcknary A share capital, 0% particigating Inlerast(2022: 09),

« Speesavers Elsternwick (VICY Pty Ltd, Rog. Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Muiboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 1% partidpating Inlerest(2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Bmerald (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating inkerest{2022: 50%),

+ Specsavers Endeavour Hills (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg, Address 520 Graham Street, Port Mekhourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shate capital, 0% participating intorost(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Epping (VIC} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320/,
Auslralla, Qrdinary A share capltal, 33% partkcipating interest{2022: 33%),

» Speesavers Ertina (NSW) Pty Lbd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mclboutne, VIC, 37247,
anstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavels Falrfeld {NSW) Pty Lhd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest{2022: 50%),
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» Specsavers Falrfliekl Gardens (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,

3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Findon {5A) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 100°%),

» Spersavers Forest Hill (VIC) Ply Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shate capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Forster (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,

Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),
+ Specsavers Fountain Gate East (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: (%),
« Specsavers Fountain Gate West (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreel, Part Meibourne,
VIC, 3207, Austraia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),
= Specsavers Frankston (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{2{122: 04},
« Specsavers Frankston Baysida (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
9207, Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 25% participating Interest{2022: (%),

« Specsavers Fremantle {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhowrne, VIC, 3207,
A,ustr‘alia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(ZO‘ZZ 0%),

+ Specsavers Gawler (SA)} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest(2022; 25%),
« Specsavers Geraldton (WA) pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),
» Specsavers Gladstone {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: (%),
« Specsavers Glendale (NSW) Pty Lld, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ovdinary A share capllal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),
= Specsavers Glenarchy (TAS) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating Interest(2022: 0%),
» Specsavers Gosford (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Addross, 520 Graham Street, Port Mebourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Orclinary A shara capital, 0% participaking Interest(2022: (%),
» Speesavers Goutburn {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),
« Specsavers Grafton (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capltal, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 04%),
« Specsavers Greensborough (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reqg. Address,52{ Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shara capllal, 15% participating interest(2022: 15%),
+ Specsavers Griffith (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausliralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interesl(2022; 33%),
« Spocsavers Gungahlin {(ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(zozz.- 1%),
« Spacsavers Gymple (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% particpating interest(2022: (),
» Specsavers Halls Head (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,570 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpaling Interest(2022: 07%),
* Specsavers Harrisdale (WA) Pty ttd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourae, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, (% participating interest(2022: %),
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» Specsavers Heidelberg (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Helensvafc (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Maboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% partinipating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Hervey Bay Central (QLD) Pty Lk, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melboume,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interesl{2022: 0%},

= Specsavers Helvoy Bay Pialba (QLO) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partitipating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Highpoint (VIC) Py Lid, Red. Acldress, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhotrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating Interest{2022: {1%h),

+ Spocsavers Hobart {TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austradia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participabing interest(2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Hollywood (SA) Pty Lhd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: (%),

« Specsavers Hornsby (NSW) Pty Litd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VEC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% partiipating interest(2022; 30%],

= Specsavers Hornsby North (NSW) Pty Lidd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streot, Pert Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 30%),

+ Specsavers Hunber St (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Adclress, 520 Graham Streot, Port Melbouime, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interes((2022: 25%),

+ Specsavers Hurstville (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patticipating Interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Indoaroanilly (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port, Melhowrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capltat, 33% participating interest{(2022; 3%},

« Specsavers Ingle Farm (SA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,52{t Graham Street, Pait Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interesi{2(122; 0%),

« Specsavers Ingleburn (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 5200 Graham Street, Part Melboumne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

« Spacsavers Innaloo (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Mclboumne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest{2022; 25%),

» Speessvers Ipswich (QLDY) Piy Ltd, Red. Address,520 Graham Strect, fort Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%},

+ Specsavers Jesmond (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%),

s Specsavers Joondalup (WA} Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplital, 0% participating interest(2022: %),

s Specsavers Kalamunds (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Kalgoorlie (WA) Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mddbourne, VIC, 327,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Kangaroa Hat (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Adklress 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 9% parlicipating Interest(2022: (%),

» Specsavers Karingal (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinaty A share capllal, 63% partlcipating interest(2022; 17%),

* Specsavers Karrinyup {(WA) Ply Lkd, Rog. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% participating interast{2022: 0%},
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« Specsavers Katoomba (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbouirne, VIC, 3207,
Austealia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%),

+ Specsavars Keilor Downs (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Keyshorough (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Kifkenny (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Kingaroy (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 5201 Graham Streel, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austializ, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{(2022: 50%),

« Specsavers Kingston {TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Kippa Ring {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022; %),

« Specsavers Knax (VIC) Pty thd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{2022: 50%),

+ Specsavers Kotara (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),

« Spatsavers Kwinana (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Lake Haven (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest(2022: 3006),

« Specsavers lara (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207/,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 4 participating Interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers Lavington (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Addross, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 209 participating Interest(2022: 40%),

+ Specsavers Leichhardt (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharn Street, Part Malbourna, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Leopold (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grahain Slreef, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09),

» Specsavars Lidcombe (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Strect, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2622: 100%4:),

« Specsavers Lilydale {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Spersavers Lismore (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbouine, VIC, 3247,
Australla, Ordinary A sharc capltat, 33% participating interesl{2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Little Callins {VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Adklress, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Austraiia, Ordinary A share capital, 40% participating interesi(2022: 40%),

« Specsavers Liverpool {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% parlicipating interest{ 2(22: 30%),

» Specsavers Livirgiston (WA) Pty Ld, Reg. Address,a20 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320+,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2027: 0%),

+ Specsavers Loganholme (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaxy A share capltal, 0% participating Interesl{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Lukwyche (QLO) Py L, Req, Address,520 Grahiam Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%},
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+ Specsavers Macarthur (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capllal, 30% participating interest(2022: 30%),

« Specsavers Mackay Canelands (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest{2022: 25%),

« Specsavers Mackay Mount Pleasant (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port
Malbourne, VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 259% participaling Interost{2022: 25%),

» Specsavers Maddinglon (WA) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% partidpating Inlerest{2022: 09},

+ Specsavers Malvern (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating intorest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Mandurah (WA) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% paitidpating interest{2022: 04%),

« Specsavars Mandurah Forum (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahain Streel, Pott Melbourria, VIC,
3247, Mustralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 17%),

= Specsavers Marden (SA)} Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast(2422. 0%,

» Specsavers Marion {SA) Pty Ud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mdlbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 30%),

« Specsavers Marlon East (SA} Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, (% participating Interest(2022: 30%),

= Specsavers Maroubra (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share eapital, 0% participating Inleresl{2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Marvickville {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 096),

« Specsavers Maryborough (QLD} Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022; 50%),

« Specsavers Mefbolrne CBD East (VIC) Py Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne,
VI, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 6% participating interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers Melbourne CBD Wost (VICY Phy Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grabam Strect, Port Melboume,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordirary A share capital, 50% participating inlerest(2022: 0%},

* Spacsavers Melbourne Caentral {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboune, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 40% partidpating irtcrest(2022: 40%),

= Spacsavers Melbourne Docklands (VIC) Pty Lid, Reqy. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2G22: 1.00%]},

» Spacsavers Melton (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% patticipating intarest(2022: (%),

s Specsavers Menai (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 5201 Graham Street, Poit Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{022: 0%;,

+ Specsavers Merrlands (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Slreel, Port Motbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 0%,

+ Specsavers Midland (WA) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strect, Post Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Irtercst{2022: 09%),

» Specsavers Midland Gate (WA) Pty Lud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inberest(2022.: 0%),

= specsavers Mildura (VIC) Pty Lul, Rog. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(20722: 33%),
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« Spacsavers Mill Park (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Arddress,520 Graham Street, Port Methawrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

 Specsavers Miranda (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Miranda East (NSW) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 09% participating interest(2022: 0%},

* Specsavers Mitcham {SA) Pty Lid, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Millagong (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourhe, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Moonee Ponds (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ocrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Moriey (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordlinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest(2G22: 0%),

» Specsavers Morley Sauth (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Skreet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Spacsavels Morphett Vale (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 09% participating nterest{2022: 090},

« Specsavers Morwell (VIC) Pty Ud, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 100% parbicipating Interest(2022: Q%),

= Specsavers Mt Barker (SA) Pty Utd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australfia, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating inberest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Mt Gambler (SA) Pty L, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% patticipating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Mt Hutton (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Mt Ommaney (QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Mulgrave (VIC) Py Lid, Reg. Address,52G Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Intenest(2022: 25%),

» Specsavers Munho Para (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbouinie, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating Interest{2022: 25%),

» Specsavers Murray Bridge {SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Steeet, Part Melbourng, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest(2022: 0%},

» Specsavers Narellan (NSW) Pty Lld, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capitol, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: Q%),

o Specsavers Nerann (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3267,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 1% particlpaling Interest(2022: (144},

= Specsavers Neutral Bay (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Poit Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(207.2: (%),

« Specsavers Newcastle Markelown (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reqg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Mulboume,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%),

« Spocsavers Newtan (SA) Pty Lid, Req. Address,52(t Graham Streel, Port Metourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicpating interest(2022; 65,

 Specsavers Noarlunga {SA) Py Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3242,
Australia, Ordirary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest(2027: (19%),
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« Specsavers North Rocks (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melboumne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 17% participating interest{2022: 33%)),

*» Specsavers Narth Ryde (NSW) Ply Lld, Roy. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3267, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating interest(2022: 20%),

s Specsavers North Sydney (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Northam (WA) Pty Lld, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Pert Mclbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 50% participating interest{2022: 100%),

* Spucsavers Narthcote (VIC) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%4),

+ Specsavers Norwood (SA) Pty [id, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, 334 panticipating Interest{2022: 33%), :
« Specsavers Nowra Central (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Groham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Irnterast{2022: (%), 3
= Specsavers Nowra Stockland (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particdpating Interest(2022: 09%),

= Specsavers Nuriootpa (SA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%),

+ Specsavers Oakleigh (VIC) Pty Lld, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mctbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auskralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

* Specsavers Orange {NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%),

= Specsavers Pakenham (VIC) Piy L4, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreel, Port Meibourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2622: 0%},

» Specsavers Palmerston (NT) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%4),

= Specsavers Parabunks (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particdpating interest(2022; t4n),

» Specsavers Parramatta (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Parramatta South (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interesl{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Penrith (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest¢2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Pentith Nepean (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graharn Stret, Port; Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

*» Specsavers Porth Barrack St (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 530 Graham Styeet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordlnary A share capital, 33% parliclpating interest(2022: 339%),

« Spocsavers Perth Terrace (WA) Pty Lld, Rey. Address, 520t Graham Street, Porl Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Perth Trinity Arcade (WA} Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Slreet, Part Methoinmne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 33%.),

*« Specsavers Plumpton (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 570 Graham Sirect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi{2022: 0%},

* Specsavers Poinl Coole {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graliam Strest, Part Maibowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 50% particpating Interost{2022; (6],
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= Specsavers Port Lincoin (SA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{(2022: 100%),

¢ Specsavers Port Macquaide [NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbowne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating intorest(2022: 0%,

* Spucsavers Port Macquarie West {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addross, 520 Graham Street, Part Mclbolrne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Port Pirie (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,52() Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 6/% participating interest{2022: 67%},

» Specsavers Prahran (VIC) Pty Léd, Rag. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022; 09%),

s Specsavers Proston (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrews,520 Graham Street, Port Mclbolrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%4),

* Specsavers Pty Limited *, Req. Address,520 Grabam Street, Port Melboune, VIC, 3207, Australia,
Ordinary A share capital, % perticlpating interest{2022: 1009), Support services provider

» Specsavers Queanbeyvan (NSW) Py Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Melbournce, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% particpating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Randwick (NSW) Pty L, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Raymond Terrace (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,528 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Redbank (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320/,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participabiryy Interest{2022; 0%),

» Specsavers Rhodes (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Richmond (NSW) Ply Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Maibourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrahia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating intercst(2022: 30%),

= Specsavars Ringwaod (VIC) Pty Lid, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating nterest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Riverton (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,570 Graham Stroct, Porl Meibourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinsry A share capital, 50% parlicpeting interest{2022: 096),

« Specsavers Robina (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addiess,520 Graham Steeet, Pork Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 17%),

= Specsavers Robina West (QLD) Pty L, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Mclbourne, VIG,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:; 17%),

» Specsavers Rockdale (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Arddress,520 Graham Street, Port Mathouine, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

s Specsavers Rockbhampton Allenstown (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port
Melboairne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest{2072: 509%;),

s Spacsavers Rockhampton North (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Slreel, Part Melbnurne,
VIC, 3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{2022: 50%),

« Specsavers Rockingham (WAJ Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Gratiam Street, Part Mealbourne, VIC, 3707,
Australia, Ordinary A sharc capltal, 0% particpating Interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Rosebud (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourno, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interast(2022: 09%),

» Spersavers Roselands (NSW) Piy Lk, Req. Address,520) Graham Streel, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partldpaling iterest{ 2022: 33%),
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+ Specsavers Rosny Park (TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addiress, 5211 Graham Streot, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafta, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pantidpating interest{2022; 0%),

» Specsavers Rouse Hill (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Grahamn Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shore capital, 0% perticipating interest(2022: 0%,

= Spacsavers Rowville (VIC) Pty Lil, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbotime, VIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pattlcipating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Runaway Hay {QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Shreet, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Oridinary A share capital, 7% participating Ihterest(2022: 7%),

» Specsavers Rundle Mall (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Streef, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%],

s Specsavers Salamander Bay (NSW) Rty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Austraka, Ordinary A share copital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Spocsavers Sale (VIC) Pty Led, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2(22: 0%, !
» specsavers Seaford {SA) Pty Utd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207, i
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partitipating interest(2022: 0°%.), g
« Specsavers Sefton Plaza (SA) Ply Lid, Rog. Address, 520 Grahain Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 50%),

» Specsavers Seven Hills (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharn Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3202,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% participating interesl{2022: 09%),

s Specsavers Sheltharhour (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shaie capital, 25% participating Interest{2022: 25%),

= Specsavers Shepparton (Vic) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 30% participating Interest{2022; 30%), H
« Specsavers Singleton (NSW) Py Ltd, Reqd. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207, !
Australin, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers South Melbourne (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbiourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordihary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers Spearwoad (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Part Methourne, VIC, 32407,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),

= Spacsavers Spiingfield (QLD) Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllat, 0% participating interest(2022: 04%),

+ Spocsavers Springwoad (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207/, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

¢ Spacsavers Sf Ives (NSW) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Shreet, fort Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers St Maiy's (NSW) Pty Lid, Red. Address,520 Grahain Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, (% particlpating intarest{7022: 0%),

« Specsavers Stanhope Gardens {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne,
VIC, 3207, Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating IntehosH{2022: 04%),

» Specsavers Strathpine (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Grahamn Straet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Sublaco (WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 530 Grahem Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Success (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% pariidpsting interest{?022: 33%),
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= Specsavers Sunnybank (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst{2022; 09%),

= Specsavers Sunshine (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Grzhewn Street, Part Melbouime, VIC, 3207,
Australia, OrdInary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

s Specsavers Sydney Central (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahaim Street, Purt Melbouwrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest{2022: 25%),

» Specsavers Sydney Chifley Square (NSW) Pty Litd, Reg. Address,520 Groham Sireet, Port
Melbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% partcipating interast(2022: 25%),

« Specsavers Sylvania (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mefhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Talgum {QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg, Addross,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%),

» Specsavers Taree (NSW) Pty Ud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordiinary A share capital, 0% participating interast(2022: 0%),

« Specsavars Taylors Lakes (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Addiess,520 Graham Streat, Purt Metbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Orcinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: QU),

* Specsavers Tea Tree Plaza {SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Madbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers The Glen (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 09 participating tnterest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Thebarton (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Toombul (QRD) Py Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

s Specsavers Toowong {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Grahamn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interesi(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Toowoomba Grand Central (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port
Metbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Toowoomba Newtawn (QLD} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Purt Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share cagital, 0% participating intcrest{2022.: Q4%)]),

» Specsavers Top Ryde (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Adilress,520 Graham Stroct, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 09 partidpating intorest(2022; (%),

« Specsavers Torquay (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpaling interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Townsville Aitkanvaie (QLD} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 5720 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),

» Speesavers Townsville Castlekown {QLD) Py Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, fort Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intcrest{2027: 0%},

« Specsavers Townsville Wiltows (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahamn Street, Port Malbolrne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 7% participating interest(2022: 17%),

« Specsavers Traralgon (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Streef, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest{2022; 0%},

+ Specsavers Tuggerah (NSW) Pty Lid, Renr. Address,520 Graham Streek, Port Mclboume, VIC, 320/,
Australla, Ordinary A shiare capital, 33% parlidpating interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Tuggeranony {ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streef, Port Mclboure, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),
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s Spocsavers Tweed Clty (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share rapital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Yicor Harbor (SA) Pty Lkl, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest(2022: (%),

» Specaavers Victorls Gardens (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3247, australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 09%),

= Specsavers Victoria Point (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Auslralla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Inborest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Wagga Wagga (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Adklress,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Wangaratta (VIC) Pty iLtd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), i
» Spersavers Wanneroo (WA) Ply Ud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austialia, Ordinary A share capital, (% participating Interast{2022: 0%),
« Specsavers Warfla (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,S520 Graham Sireet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 25% participating interest(2022: 25%),

« Specsavers Warnbro {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest{2022; 0%},

« Specsavers Warragul (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rog. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port. Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),

» Specsavers Warrawong (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022; 0%),

» Specsavers Warriewaad (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022; 33%),

+ Spacsavers Warringah (NSW) Pty Ltd, Ren. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Warrnambool (VIC) Pty L&d, Req. Address,h20 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinany A share capital, 0% particdpating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Warwlck (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,521 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interast(2022: 50%;),

» Specsavers Warwick Rose City (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, Ordinary A share capltef, 50%
pariicipating interest{(2022: 50%),

= Specsavars Waterford (WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address 520 Grabam Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating knterest(2022: 0%),

» Spucsavers Wawrn Ponds (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,52C¢ Graham Street, Porl Mdboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partkcipating interest(2022: 0%,

» SpecsAvers Wendouree (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mathourne, VIC, 3207,
australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partldpating inkerest{2027: 15%),

» Specsavers Werrlbea (VIC) Pty Lid, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shiare capital, 0% patlicipating interest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavels West Buifeigh (Q1.D) Ply Lkd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers West Lakes (SA)Y Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbournie, VIC, 1207,
Australia, Orcdinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Weston Creek (WA) Pty itd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streel, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

i
;
%
H
[
i
e
"
H

Page 80




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {continuad)

« Spacsavers Wetherill Park {(NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Fart Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intercsf(2022: 33%),

» Specsavers Wheelers HIll (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournce, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%],

= Specsavers Whitford (WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Whyalla (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 67% participating Interest(2022; 67%),

= Specsavers Willetton (WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grahaim Street, Port Melboure, VIC, 3207,
Austraila, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Winston Hills (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sweet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Winthrop (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Woden {(ACT) Pty Lir, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrabia, Ordinary A share capital, X% participating Interest{2022: 1%),

+ Specsavers Wadonga (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% partidipating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Wallangong (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbouene, VIC,
3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% partidpating hterest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Wonthaggi (VIC) Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intetest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Woy Woy (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3217,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Wyrdham Village {VIC) Pty Ltl, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordirary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

+ Specsavers Wynnum West (QLD) Pty Lwd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Yamanto (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% partidpatirg Interest{2022: {4},

« Specsavers Yokine (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mciboure, VIC, 320/,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intenest(2022: 0%),

» 55 Audiology Alrport West (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intercst(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audiolagy Albany (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,n20 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« S5 Awdiology Albury (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,Cfo Salishury Accountants, 594 Dawid Strecl,
Albury, NSW, 2644, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% partdpating Interest(2022; 33%),
Audiclogy services

+ S5 Audiology Altona Narth (VIC) Pty I4d, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streot, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2072: 33%), Audldlogy services

« S5 Audiology Armadale (WA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Melboune, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022: 33%), Audinlagy sexrviaes

» 55 Audiology Ashfield (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strock, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participaling interest{2022: 33%), Audiolegy services

- 55 Audlology Aspley {QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participaking inlerast(2022: 33%), Audlology servires
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» SS Audivlogy Australia Fair (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

+ 5S Audiclogy Bacchus Marsh {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reqg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbotrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services
+ S5 Audiology Baldivis (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Mefhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australfa, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audialagy services

» 55 Audiology Balgowlah {NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022: 33%]), Audlology services

» 55 Audiclogy Ballarat (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourhe, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particdpating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology servives

+ §S Audilogy Balllna {NSW) Pty Ltd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3307,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audiofugy Bankstawit {NSW) Pty Lid, Rey. Address,520 Grahamn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

* S5 Audiology Bass Hill (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

» 35 Audioingy Batemans Bay (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audialogy services

« 55 Audiclogy Bathurst (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Austyafia, Ordinary A shara capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Aaudiclogy Baulkham Hills (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Acklress,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parUcipating interest{2422+ 100%), Audicloay scivices
s 5S Audiology Beenlelgh (QLD) Pty Lkd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022; 33%), Audiology services

+ S5 Audialogy Bega {(NSW) Phy Lid, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022: 33%), Audicloyy services

+ 5SS Audiology Belconnen (ACTY Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 3396 participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

» 55 Audinlogy Belmont Forum (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, austrabia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 pudiology Benalla (VIC) Py Lid, Reg, Address, 528 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 35 Audioloqy Bendigo (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralfa, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology scrvices

¢ 55 Audlology Borri (SA) Pty Etd, Reg. Address,531 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2027: 0%), Audiology services

» SS Audivlogy Berwick (VICY Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology saervires

» SS Audiology Blackdown (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3217, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interesl(2022: %), Audiniogy services

» 55 Audiology Bondl Eastgate (NSW) Pty 1td, Req. Addiess,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC,
3297, Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% particlpating Inkorest(2022: 33%), Audiology serdces

+ S5 Audiology Bonnyrigg (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Giaham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Ausbralia, Ordinary A share capilal, 100% participating interest(2022: 0%), Alidiolagy servires

+ S Audiology Box Hill (VIC) Ply Lld, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy services
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* 5 Audiology Brible Island (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, fart Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiclogy Brighton (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%}, Audiology services

» S5 Audiolagy Brisharie CBD East (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addiess, 520 Graham Strest, Port Malbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiolagy
Servioes

* 55 Audiology Broacimeadows (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourne, WIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

» §5 Audiology Broakside (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Meibourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audlology services

» S5 Audiglogy Bunbury (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournie, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» 55 Audiclogy Bundaberg Hinkler (QLD) Pty Utd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourme,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ondlnary A share capital, 33% particpating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
Services

« S5 Audiolgy Sundaberg Sugarlax! (QLD) Pty Ud, Reg. Address,Bundaberg Sugariand
Shoppingtoym Shap 424, 115-119 Takalvan Street, Bundaberg West, QLD, 4670, Australia, Ordinary
A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audlology services

+ 55 Auwdiology Burnie (TAS) Pty Lid, Rog. Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

» 55 Audictogy Burwood (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share tapital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« $5 Audiology Busseton (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%}, Audiology services

= S5 Audiology Cairhs {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Methaurme, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%), Audiology services

* 55 Audiology Carns Earivilic (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Methaurne, VIC,
3207, Auslralla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating mterest(2022: 0%), Audiology senvices

« SS Audivlogy Caimns Smithfield (QLD) Ply Ltd, Req., Address,520 Graham Slreel, Port Melbourmne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinay A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
services

* 55 pudiology Camberwell (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Fort Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating Interesi{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audinlogy Campbeiiown {NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streef, Part Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinavy A share caplial, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiolagy services

+ 55 Audiology Canberra (ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022: 33%], Audiolony services

» 55 Audlology Cannon Hill (QLD) Py Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%), Audictogy services

» 55 Audiclogy Cannomvale (QLO) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Madbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 3149%), Audivlogy services

» 55 Audiology Capalaba (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mebairne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audlology services

« SS Audioloay Carindale (QLDY) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordnary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest{20022: 33%), Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {continued)

» 55 Audloiogy Caroline Springs (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grahiam Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% parliclpaling litorest(2022: d4%), Audiclagy services

» 58 Audivlogy Carousel (WA) Pty Ltcl, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participaling intorest(2022: 33%6), Audialogy services

= S5 Audlology Casey Central {VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidipating Iterest{2022: 339%), Audiology services

» SS Audiology Castle Hill {(NSW) Pty Lid, Rey. Addiess, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating inkerest(2G22; 33%), Audlology sorvicas

= S5 audialogy Chadstone {VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiolugy services

» SS Auiology Charlestown (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 339% participating interest(2022: 0%:), Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Chalswood {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Adtiress,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{(2022: 33%), audiology services

« S5 Audiology Chatswood Chase (MSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,528 Graham Street, Port Metbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partdpating interest{2022: (%), Audialogy
sarvices

¢ 55 Audiclogy Cheltenham (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Giabam Street, Port Melbowrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audiology Chenmside (QLD) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% paiticipating interast(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology Chirnside Park (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Poil Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« S5 Audiology Clare (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourac, VIC, 320/,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audlology services

s 55 Audlology Clarkson (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 100% participating Interest(2022: 100%), Audiclagy services

s 55 Audiology Cleveland (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inberest{2022: 339%), Audiology services

= SS Audiology Caffs Park Beach (NSW) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(20272: 33%), Audlology
services

« 5SS Auckialogy Colac (VIC) Ply Ud, Reg. Address,5200 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audlolugy services

+ 55 Audiology Coria (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audivlogy services

» 55 Audlology Corrimal (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grahat Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022; 33%), Audialogy services

« 58 Audiolagy Craigieburn (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Addroess, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourhe, VIC,
32017, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022; 33%), Audiology services

» S5 Auddiology Cranbolugne (VIC) Ply L, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboune, VIC,
3207, australta, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022; 09%), Audiology services

» 55 Audiology Dandenang (VIC) Pey Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Perl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Orctinairy A share capital, 31% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiology services
+ 55 Audiclogy Dapto (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Sireet, Port Mabourne, VIC, 32417,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 1009 participating Interest{2022: 100%), Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments (continuetl )

« 55 Audlplogy Deer Park (VIC) Ply Li, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022, 334%), Audlology services

« S5 Audiplogy Devonport (TAS) Fey Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Meiboumne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= SS Audiology Doncaster (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Fort Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating Intarest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiofogy Doncaster East (VIC) Pty Lk, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating Intevest{2022: 33%), Audiolaqy services

+ 5SS Audlology Dubbio (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port methourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% partidpating interest{2022: 1060%), Audiclogy sarvices

» SS Audiology East Maitland (NSW) Py Ud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbouime, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share caplial, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiolagy sarvices

» S5 Audiology Eastgardens (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 100%), Audiclngy servicuy

» 55 Audiology Eaton (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Pt Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capitzl, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

¢ SS Audiology Echuca (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Meltourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: (%), Audialegy services

« S5 Audlology Edwardstown {SA)} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrcinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« SS Audiology Elanora (QLD} Py ttd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 100% participating Interest{2022: 100%), Audiology services

« 5§ Audlology Hlizabeth (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Steet, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

» 55 Audiology Ellenbrook (WA) Py Ld, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating tnterest{2022: 314), Audlology services

e 55 Audiology Elsternwick (VIC) Pty Lk, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Melbourpe, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

» S& Audiology Emerald (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 521 Graham Street, Part Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiolagy scrvices

« 55 Audiology Epping (VIC) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Or¢linary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 09%), Audlology services

= 55 Audiology Erina (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intercst{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 5% Audiology Falrfield Gardens (QLD) Pty Lil, Reg. Address,570 Graham Street, Porft. Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Qrdinary A sharc capital, 100% partidpating interest{2022; 0%), Audiology
sarvices

« S5 Audlology Forest Hill {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Adklress, 520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausstralia, Ordinary A shara capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= S5 Autliology Forster (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Inlerest(2022: 33%), Aikliology services

* S5 Audiology Fountain Gate East (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Molboume,
VIC, 3707, Australta, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% parllcipating interest(2022: 096), Audioloqy
services

» 55 Audiology Frankstan {VIC) Pty Ltd, Roy, Address,52¢ Graham Sireet, Port Mclbourne, VI, 320/,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 339 participaling interest{2022: 33%), Audialagy scrvices
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments {continued)

*» 55 Audiology Frankston Bayside (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahem Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: (%), Audlology
services

« 55 Audiclegy Fremantle {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addross,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% particlpating interest(7022: 33%), Audiclagy services

« 55 Audlology Gawler (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melhowmne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest{2022: 33%), Audinlogy serviwes

+ S5 Audiology Geelong Ryrie Street {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiclogy
seices

v §5 audiology Gtadstone {(QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbowne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Glendale (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022; 33%), Audiology services

« §5 audlology Glenorchy (TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= SS Audiclogy Goulburn (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austraa, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating Interest(2022: 100%j, Audlology
services

« §5 Audiology Grafton {NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbousne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% parliclpating interest(2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

+ 55 Audiology Greenshorough {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Adcdress, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbeurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitai, 33% participating interest(2022; 3349), Audioloqy services

» 55 Audiology GHth {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 1207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: (%), Audlaky sarvices

» 55 Audiology Halls Head {WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malboumne, VIC,
3207, Austraka, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ S5 Audlology Harrisdale {WA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share cagltal, 33% participating fnterest(2022: 0%), Audlology services

« 55 Audiology Heidelberq (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,S20 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A shiare capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« SS Audiglogy Hervey Bay Central (QLD) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,52¢ Graham Street, Porl Molbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share wapital, 0% particpaling interest(2022: 0%}, Audiclngy
RETVICES

» S5 Audiology Hervey Bay Piatha (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022; 100%), Audiology
selvices

s 55 Audidogy Highpoint (VIC) Pty itd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Orcinary A share capital, 33%h participaling interest{202?: 33%), Audiology services

+ S§ Audiology Hobart {TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Giaham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlidpating intesast(2022: 33%), Audiology services

» 55 Audidlogy Hollywood (SA} Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Part Meliourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

» S5 Audiclogy Hornsby (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Gratem Street, Part Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology scrvices

+ 55 Audiology Hornsby North (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req, Address,520 Grahain Street, Port Melhaurne, VEC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(7022: 33%), Audiolagy services
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investinents (cantinved)

« 55 Awdlology Hurstville (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, fart Melbaurns, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audislogy services
« 55 Audictogy Ingle Farm {SA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austvalia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating iterest(2022: 339), Alkliology services

« 55 Audicfogy [nmaloo (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordiraty A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Ipswich (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Addross,520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3307,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating mterest{2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

» S5 Audiclagy Joondalup (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausiralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intercst{(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

¢ §5 Audiology Kalamunda (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrdinary A share capltal, 50% participating intercst{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« S5 Audiology iaigaroo Fat (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: F00%), Audiglpay services

« S5 Audialagy Karinga! (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320%,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 13% participaling ihterest(2022: 100%), Audlology services

» 55 Audiology Kaninyup {WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology scrvices

+ 55 Audiology Kawana (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology sarvices

« 55 Audiology Keilor Downs (VIC) Pty Lid, Rag. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourhe, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022: 33%), audiology senvlces

¢ §S Audiology Kippa Ring (QLD) Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Giaham Seet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology senvices

» 55 Audiology Knox (VIC) Pty Lw, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austraiia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2622: G%), Audloloay servicas

» 55 Audinlogy Kotara (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Adiress,520 Graham Street, Port Melbotrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 334 participating (nterest(2022: 3394), Audlology services

¢ §5 Audiclogy Kwinana {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Greham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltat, 33% participating intorasl{2022. 33%), Audiology sarvices

» 55 audiology Lake Haven (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Fart Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shara caplial, 33% participating intorost(2022: 33%), Arfiology services

« 55 Audlology Launceston (TAS) Pty Lld, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrelinary A share capieal, 33% participating intevest(2022: 33%), Audiclagy services

» S5 Audiology Lavingion (NSW) Fiy Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Sireet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% parlicipating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services
« S8 Audiology Leichhardl (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% paricipating interest{2022:. 109%), Audiology
services

e 55 Audiology Lidcombe {NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Mclbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrcinary A share capilal, 33% participabing interest{2022: 33%), Audiology sorvices

» 55 Audiology Litydale (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share canital, 339% parlicipating interest{2022: 33%), Audliology sendces

+ S5 Audinlogy Lismore (NSW) Pty U, Reg. Address,520 Gralam Streat, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Owdinary A share capital, 3394 particpating Interest{?022; 139), Audiolugy services

v SS Audiology Livingston (WA) Py Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austvalia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments (continued)

* 55 Audlology Loganholme (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboumne, VIC,
3207, Austaalia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiolegy scivices

* 55 Audialagy Lutwyche (QLD) Piy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiology servicus

+ 5SS Audiology Macarthur (NSW) Pty Ltd, Ren. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Meltbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating nterest(2022: 33%), Audlology services

+ S5 Audiology Mackay Canclands {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreel, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partiripating interest{2022: 33%), audiology
services

» S5 Audiology Maddington (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaiy A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

* 55 Audlology Madeley (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particdpating interesi(2022: 100%), audialogy services

= S5 Audialogy Malvern (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating interesl{2022: 334, Audiclogy services

* S§ Audiclogy Mandurah Forum {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology
services

» 55 Audinlagy Marion (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Orcinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audlolagy scrvices

« 55 Audinlogy Maroochydore (QLD) Pty Utd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(7022: 33%), Audiclagy services

« 58 Audiclogy Maroubra (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest{2022: 09), Audiology services

» 55 Audiology Melton (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinzry A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 09}, Audidogy services

» 55 Audiolagy Menal (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mefbourne, YIC, 3207,
Avstraila, Ordinary A share capltal, 339 participating interest(2022: 33%), Audialogy services

* S5 Audialogy Merryiands (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Steet, Port Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 13% participating Interest(2027; 100%), Audlnloyy seivices
« S5 Audialogy Midlad (WA} Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participaling Interest{2022; 50%), Audlology services

+ 55 Audiclogy Midland Gate (WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,52{1 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% partidpating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiolngy services

« S5 Audiology Mifdura (SA) Pty Lid, Req. Address,5X) Graham Streel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy services

+ S5 Audiology Ml Fark (VIC) Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share caplital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiofoqy services

+ 55 Audialogy Miranda Easl (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 33% participating Interast{2022: 33%), Audivlogy scrvices

= S& Audialogy Mirrabocka {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Potl Maboume, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(?022: 33%]), Audiology services

= 55 Audiolony Mileham (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Porl Mobourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share rapital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiology Moonee Ponds (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroot, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interesk(2022: 33%), Audiofogy servicos
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments (continued)

= 55 Audiology Morayfield (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbouwrne, VIC,
3207, Austealia, Orelinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiology services
« 55 Audictugy Morlsset {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33 participating interest{2022: 33%:), Auclioiogy services

= 55 Audiology Morley (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streef, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audioloay services

« 55 Audiclagy Mamington {(VIC) Pty U, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sticet, Port Melbowrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% partcipating Interest{2022: 33%,), Audiology senvices

« S5 Audiology Marphett Vale (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Auslialia, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating Interest(202.2: 33%h), Audislogy serviozs

= £5 Audlology Mt Barker (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 526 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%j), Audiology services

« 58 Audiology Mt Gambier (SA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbouwne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interast(2022: 33%4), Audiology services

s 55 Audialagy Mt Hutton (NSW) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,Shop 32, Lake Macquarie Fair, 46 Wilsons
Road, Mt Huttan, NSW, 2290, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022:
33%), Audiclogy services

o SS Audlology Mt Ommaney {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austrelia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interast(2022: 33%), Audlclogy services

« S5 Audiology Mufgrave (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

= 55 Audiology Munne Para (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiotoyy services

= 55 pudiology Murray Bridge (SA) Pty Lid, Ren. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

+ S5 Audiology Natmbour (QLP) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 334 participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

» S5 Audiclogy Narehan (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating Interest{2022: 1119}, Audiology services

» 55 Audiology Nerang {(QLD) Pky Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology senices

« 55 Audiology Neutval Bay (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share caplital, 33% participating intorest{2022: 33%), Audialogy sehdces

v 58 Audiclogy Newcastle Marketown (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl
Melbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 3% participaling interest(2022: 33%),
Autflology services

s 55 Audiology Nearlunga (5A) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbotirne, VIC, 3207,
pustralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% perticipating lerast{2022: 33%), Audiology services

= SS Audiology Noosa {QLD) Pty Lid, Ren. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 audiolpgy North Lakes (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Addrass,520 Grahamn Street, Port Melbolrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Awdinlogy sorviaes

v 55 Audiotogy North Rocks (NSW) Pty Litd, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology Services

« S5 Audiology North Ryde (NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Grahamn Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Auslralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 339 participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audlology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments (continued)

+ 55 Audiology Marthcole (VIC) Piy Likd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{202Z: 33%), Audiningy services

* 55 Auditlogy Norwoud {SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VEC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% patticipating interest{2022: 33%}, Audiology services H
+ 55 Audiology Nowra Central (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg, Ardress,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
320#, australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%}, Audialogy services
+ 55 Audiology Nowra Stockland (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Acldress, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Ausbralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paticlpating interest{2022: 100%), Audiclogy
services

= 55 Audiology Nuricotna (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shaee capitaf, 33% partidpating Interest{20272: 33%), Audiology services :
= 55 Audiclogy Oakleigh (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207, :
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiclagy services

¢ 55 Audinlogy Orange (NSW) Pty Uid, Red. Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022. 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Parabanks (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slrect, Poit Methoume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services £
+ 55 Audiolagy Parramatta South (NSW) Pty Lixd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Ausitalia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audioclogy

services

» S5 Audiology Penrith (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,

Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« SS Audiology Panrith Nepean (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,

3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022; 33%), Audiolagy senvices

+ 55 Audiology Point Cook (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Mejboyrne, VIC,

3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% patticlpating interest{2022: 100%), Audiclagy services

= S5 Audiology Port Macquarie (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Struct, Poit Melbourne, VIC,

3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022; 0%), Audialogy services

« 55 Audiotogy Port Pirle (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,

Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% purticipating interest{2022: (%), Audiolagy services

» S5 Audioloqgy Pratiran (VIC) Pty Lld, Rey. Address,520 Grabam Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclony services £
« 55 Audioloyy Preston (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graliam Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltaf, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

+ 55 Audiology Rayimand Terrace (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Grahamn Streek, Port: Melbourne,

VIC, 320/, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 160% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audialoqgy :
senvices i
« SS Audinlogy Rhades (NSW) Pty Ltd, Rer). Address,h2l Graham Streel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207, H
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiolagy services

« 55 Audiclogy Rlchmond (NSW) Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 52D Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participaling Intorest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy
servioes

« 55 Audlklogy Ringwaad (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 334% participating interast(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

» SS Audialogy Riverton (WA) Pty itd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharoe capital, 43% parldpating interest(2022: 33%), Audlology sarvices
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 [nvestments {continued)

« 55 Atllology Rockdale (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,529 Graham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Orclinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audialogy services

» S5 Audiology Rockhampton Allenstown (QLD) Pty Lid, Reo. Address,520 Graham Street, Port
Melbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitsl, 0% participating interost(2022: %),
Adinlogy services

» 55 Audiology Rockhampton North {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboums,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
services

» 55 Audialopy Rockingham (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Sireet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating ntesest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audiology Rosebind (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Purt Melbaume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2027: 33%), Audiology Services

« 85 Audiology Roselawds (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating Interest{2022; 339%), Adlology services

* S5 Audiology Rusny Park (TAS) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Rouse HIll {NSW) Pty Lbd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parUkipating interesk{2022: 33™%), Audiology services

« 55 Audickgy Rowville (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Meibourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%;), Audiology services

« SS Audiology Runaway Bay Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022; 0%), Audloloqy services

« 55 Audiclogy Rundie Mall {SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Salamander Bay (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Addiess, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbaume,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 1009 participating Witerest(2022: 33%), Audiology
services

+ 55 Audiolagy Seafurd (SA) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreset, Port Metbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 34% participaling Interast{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« S5 Audiology Shefiharbour (NSW) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,570 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiology services
« 55 Audiokigy Singleton (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interes(2022: 100%), Audiclogy
senvices

+ S5 Audiokogy Soulh Melbourne (VIC) Py Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melboume,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharc capllal, 100% participating interast{2022: 100%), Audiology
ServicRs

» 85 Audiology Spearwuaod (WA) Py Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourhe, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpaling interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology St Ives (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audloloqy services

+ SS Audiolagy Stanhope Gardens (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Austrafla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology
services

» 55 Audlology Strathpine (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3907, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest(2022: 33%], Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments {(continued]}

» 55 Audiology Sublaco {\WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methoutne, VIC, 3217,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: %), Audlology scrvices

= 55 Audlology Success (WA) Pty Lk, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Crdinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology Sunbury (VIC) Pty [td, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(20722; 33%), Audlology services

« 55 Audklogy Sunnybank (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 5SS Audiology Sunshine (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiolagy services

» S5 Audiolagy Syivanla {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graharn Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interast(2022; 33%), Audiology services i
» S5 Audiology Taigum {QLD) Pty L, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboumne, VIC, 3207, ;
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest{2022: 100%), Audlology services
= 55 Audlalogy Taree {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboarne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audivlogy services

* 55 Audiology Taylors Lakes (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2622: 33%), Audiology services ]
+ 5SS Audiology Tea Tree Paza (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiolagy setvices

» S5 Audiology The Glen (VIC} Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%:), Audiology services

+ 55 audicingy Thebarton {SA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Slrect, Port Melhorme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: £00%), Audiology services

= S5 Audialogy Toombu (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australfa, Ordinary A share capital, 10{1% participating Inlerest(2022: 1004%), Audfology services

« S5 Audiolagy Toowong (QLD) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Crdinary A share capital, 100% participating Irkerest{20122: 100%), Audiology services

» S5 Audlology TYoowoomba Grand Central Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Slreat, Port Metbaurne,
VIC, 320/, Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 0% participating Inleresi{2022: 100%), Audiology
Loervices

= 85 Audinlogy Toowoomba Newtown (QLD) Pty (4d, Reg Address,520 Graham Street, Port
Melhaurne, VIC, 3207, Ausiralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%),
Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Tap Ryde {(NSW) Pty ttd, Req. Address,520 Giaham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology senices

= §5 Audlology Toronto (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share rapital, 33% parlidpating interest(2042. 33%), Audiology servicas

e S5 Audiology Townsville Altkenvale (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Gratam Street, Port
Mclbowna, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inborost(2022: 33%),
Audidlogy services

» 55 Audiclogy Townsville Castetown {(QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Addiess 520 Graham Street, Porl
Melhourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%),
Audiology services

= 55 Audialogy Townsville Willows (QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address,52) Graham Street, Port Molbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audialogy
sLIvICes
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes tc the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Invastments (continued)

+ 55 Audiology Traralgon {VIC) Pty Lk, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3707,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100%: participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy schsices

« 5SS Audictogy Tuggerah (MSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%), Auvdiology scrvices
= 55 Audinlogy Tugyeranong (ACT) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbouwne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% patticipating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiology Tweed Clty (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33u% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology servicas

= 55 Audiclogy Upner Mt Gravatl {QLD) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlcpating interest(2022: 33%), Audiolagy
senvices

= SS Audiology Victor Harbar (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbowrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

» 55 Audiolagy Vidorla Gardens (VIC) Pty LLd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audialogy seivices

+ 5SS Audiclogy Vicloria Polnt (QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mebourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share caplital, 33% participating interest{2022: 313%), Audiology services

« SS Audiology Wagga Wagga (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest{2022: (%), Audiology sarvices

» S5 Audiology Wangaratta (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
1207, Australla, Qvdinary A share capital, 339% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audlology services

= S8 Audiology Wanneron (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Ackiress, 520 Graham Street, Part Malbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capita), 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiclagy services

« 55 Audialogy Warilla (NSW) Pty Ltd, Ren. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3707,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Awliology services

* S5 Audiology Warnbro {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,53(t Graham Slreet, Port Melbowsne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 04 participallig Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« S5 Audiology Warrawong {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiakigy
Senvices

» 55 Audiniogy Warriewood (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(20272: 3:3%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiclogy Warringah (NSW) Piy Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology senvices

+ 5S Audiclogy Warrnamboo) (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy sorvices

« S5 Audiology Warwick Rose Clty (QLD) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Grahatn Street, Part Melbourmne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intotest(2022: 0%), Audiotogy
services

» 55 Audiology Waum Pands (VIC) Pty itd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qreiinary A share capilal, 100% partidpating inlerest{2022: 139%), Audloloqy services
» 55 Audinlogy Wondowree (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 33% particinating interest(2022: 339%), Audiology services

v 85 Audiology Warribee (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharo capital, 33% partidipating Inkerest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

» 55 Audiology West Burleigh {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Meliourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating Inlerest{2022: 33%), Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {contintied)

« 55 Audiolngy Wesl Lakes {SA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Part Melbourne, VIC,
320/, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paiticipating interest{2022: 33%), sudiclagy servkes

= 55 Audiology Whaalers Hill (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grahamn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Whitford (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Sltrect, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 100% particlpating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Whyalla {(SA) Pty [id, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320/,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% panriitipating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy servicos

= 55 Audlology Wiletton (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Interest{2022: 3349}, Awcliology sorvices

= 5SS Audiology Winston Hills {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlcipating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 sudiology Winthrop (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intarest{2022: 33%j, Audiclogy services

» 55 Awdiology Wodoen (ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Atldress, 520 Graham Streel, Port Mefhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(?072: 33%), Audiolagy services

* 5S Audiclogy Wodonga {VIC) Pty Lixl, Reg. Address, 520 Grahamn Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interest{2022: 334%), Audiclogy services

= S5 Audlology Wollongong (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahiam Street, Port Melbourneg, VIC,
3207, Auslralla, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participating Inlerest(2022: 3393, Audiclagy senvices

= 55 Audlology Wonthaggi (VIC) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% partidpating interest{(2022: 100%), Audiolagy
services

» S5 Audiology Woy Woy {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Mclbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 audiniogy Wyndham Village (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Strect, Port Malboume,
VIC, 3207, Australta, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interest(2022: 1009), Audioloqy
senvices

= 55 Audhology Wynnum West (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 334%), Audialogy sehvices

* SS Audllology Yamanto {(QHD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Part Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplital, 0% participating Interesl(2022: 096), Awdiology services

s S5 Audiology Yokine (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Gratiem Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 1110% participating Intorest(20:22; 100%), Audlology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14Investments (continued)

Belgium
= Belgum Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressStatickd 67, 2640 Mortsel, Belgium,, Ordinary A share
capltal, 100" participating interest (2072: (46) Retail ssles and support services provider

Canada

+ 0440255 Inc, Req. Address, 100-806] Lougheed Hwy Bumaby, BC V5A 1WQ Canada,, Ordinary A
share capllal, 100% participating Interest (2022: 104} Support seiees provider

= Narthwosl Concept Vision Ing, Rey. Address, 7787 262 St. Maple Ridge, BC V2w 1C3,, Ordinary A
share capltal, 100% participating interest (2022 100%)

« OBED Holdings Inc, Reg. Address 100-8061 Lougheed Hwy. Burhaby, BC, V5A 1WY Canada,,
Ordinary A sharg capltal, 100% participating Interest (2022: 161%) Holdihg company

« Specsavers Aberdech Mall {BC), Reg. Address, 100-8001, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, VoA
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20%h participating Interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Albany {AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burniaby, BC, VSA 1WY,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating intcrest (2022: 0%}

« Specsavers Bilings Bridge (ON), Reg. Address,10G-8061, Lougheed Mighway, Burnaby, BC, VOA
1Wa, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorcst (2022: 09%)

Spacsdvers Canada inc, Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Purmaby, BC, VSA 1wW9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest {2022: 100%) Support sonvices
provider
» Specsavers Carlingwood (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A LW9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 1% partidpating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers Cataraqul (ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V3A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating Interest (2022: (4%)

» Specsavers Cherty Lane (BC), Ren. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V54 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinaty A share capilal, 0% participating interesl (20227 0%)

» Specsavers Chinock {(AB), Rog. Address,10d)-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20 participating interesk (2022: %)

« Specsavers Conestoga (ON), Reg. Acddress, 100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 209 parlicipating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Coguitlam {BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022; (09)

« Specsavers Cottonwood (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canady,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating intorest {2022 0%)

« Spoesavers Crosslron (AB), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating intercst (2022: 0%)

« Specsavars Don Mills (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1WS,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% partidpating interest {2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Driftwood Mall {BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheoed Highway, Buinaby, BC, VoA
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Dufferin (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V54 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capiial, 0% participating Interest {2022: 04%)

« Sparsavers Dunhar (BC), Rey. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burneby, BC, VSA 1w9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Spersavors Erin Mills (QON), Rey. Address, 100-80%1, Loughced Highway, Burnaby, BC, V54 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
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« Specsavers Fairview Kitchener (ON), Rey. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating Interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Fairview Toronta (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougheaed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VbhA
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capltai, 20% participating Interest (2022: (%)

= Specsavars Georgian (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougherd Highway, Bumaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 60% participating interesl {2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Guildford (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughcad Highway, Bumaby, BC, VA 1W9Y,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capital, 409% participating intcrest (2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers Hastings (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W8,
Canada,, Ordinary A sharc capital, 20% particlpating interest (2022: 0%)

= Specsavers Hillicrest (ON}, Reg. Address, 100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burhzby, BC, VA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% particlpating interest {2022: 0%}

= Specsavers Hillside (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022: 0%)

= Specsavors Kingsway (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Eougheed Highway, Burniaby, BC, VOA 1WO,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers Kitsilano (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022: 69%)

+ Specsavers Limeridge {ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1wa,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating Interast {2022: (%)

+ Specsavers Londonderry (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltaf, 20% participaling intorest (2022: 0%)

+ Spacsavers Lonsdale (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, VSA 1w9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% partkipating interest (2022; (%)

= Specsavers Lougheed (BC), Req. Address,i00-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, ¥HA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 40% parlicipating interest {2022: 09%)

+ Specsavers Mapleview {ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VY5A 1W9,
Canhada,, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%}

+ Specsavers Market Mall (AB), Reg. Addiess,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BLC, VSA 1WD,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Markvilfe (ON), Roeg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W4,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling Interest (2022 (19%)

= Specsavers Marborough (AB), Reg. Acklress,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V3a 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, ?0% parlicipating interest (2022: 0%)

= Specsavers Masonvilia (ON), Reg, Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, WVhA 1W9,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capital, 20 participating interest (2022 0%])

e Spocsavers Mayfair (BC), Req. Addross,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest {2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Meadowtown (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1WS,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capilal, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Meadowvale {ON), Reg. Address, 100-8051, Lougheed Highway, Burheby, BC, VhA 1W%9,
Canada,, Ordinary A shar capltal, 6% participallng intorest (2022: 09%)

* Specsavers Melrotown (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, VhA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordingry A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; (%)

« Specsavers Mill Woods (AB), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Laughead Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W9,
Canadls,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interesl {2022: 0%)
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« Specsavers Newmarket (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V3A W9,
Canada,, Crdinary A share capltal, 20% participating interest (2022 Q%)

« Specsavers Qrchard Park (BC), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bummaby, BC, VhA 1W9,
Canada,, Opdinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022; 09}

« Specsavers Oshawa (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1w4,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: n6)

« Specsavers Park Place (AB), Rug. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnahy, BC, VBA 1W9,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capital, 60% participating Interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Pickering (ON), feg. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burhaby, BC, W5A 1W3,
Canarla,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: o)

» Specsaviys Place D'Orleans (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Quinte (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnahy, BC, V5A 1WS9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating intcrest (2022: 0%)

« Speesavers Richmond Gentre (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Kighway, Burniaby, BC, ViA
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Sherway (ON), Rey. Address,100-8061, Loughced Highway, Burnaby, BC, WSA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordimary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Sherwoad (BC), Reg. Acdress,100-8061, Laughecd Higlway, Burnaby, BC, VA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating Interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsovers South Cenitre (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V3A 1WS,
Canada,, Ordinary A sharc capital, 60% participaking interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers South Surrey (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, 8C, VSA LW4a,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% parllcipating inkorest (2022: 0%)

» Spacsavers Southgate (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, VoA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capilal, 6% participating inteyast (2022: (1%:)

« Specsavers Southlands (AB), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paticipating interest (2022: 0%)

s+ Specsavers St Albert (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participatirg interest (2022: O%)

+ Specsavers St Catharines (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V5A
1w, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest {2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Terra Nova (BC), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating intercsl {2072 0%)

« Specsavers Tyee Plaza {BC), Req. Addross, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VGA 1wg,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% partidpating interast (20272 %)

+ Specsavers Uptown Victoria (BC), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highnway, Burnaby, BC, V5A
IW9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% particlpating interest {(2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Vaughan Mils (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% partidpating interask (2022: (%)

« Specsavars Village Grean (BC), Reg. Address, 1010-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, vEA 1W9,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capltal, 20% parlicipating interest (20228 09%)

» Specsavers Walden Gate (AB), Reg, Addrass, 100-8U61, Lougheed Highway, Burmaby, BC, V3A 1WA9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participalling interest (2022 Q%)

« Specsavers West Edmonton {AB}, Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Birnaby, BC, VDA
1W3, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest {2022: 0%)
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» Specsavers White Oaks (ON), Reg. Address,100-H(161, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VoA 1W9, i
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022 09%)

+ Specsavers Woodgrave (BC), Reg. Addlrass,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, ViA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022; 25%)
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Denmark

« Louis Nielsen Aalborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
QGrdinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest (2022: 0%)
. Lc)ruis Niclsen Abenra ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022:
0%

» Louis Nielsen Amager ApS, Reg, addressIndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%) 4
« Louis Hielsen AS *, Reg. addross Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S8, 5210, Denmark, Europe, Qrdinary A
share capltal, 100% participating interest (2022: 100%) Suppott services provider

» Louis Nielsen Ballerup ApS, Reg. address,Indkiklevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Furope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Bronderskev ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patticipating interest
(2022; 0%)

o Louis Nielsen Bronshoj ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest
(2022: 509%)

= Louis Nielsen City Vest ApS, Reg. address,Indkiidevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest (2022: 50%;)

s+ Louis Niclsen DS Slagekse ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 5210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Esbjerg ApS, Reg. addressIndkidevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intetest (2022 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Faabarg ApS, Reg. address Indkiklevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest (2022: D%}

s Louls Nielsen Farum ApS, Reg. address,(ndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Fisketorvet ApS, Reg. address Incikitdevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2022: 0%} i
= Louls Nielsen Frederkia ApS, Req. address,indklidevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe, 3
Ordinary A share capital, 8% participating interest (2022: 0%}
« Louis Nielsen Frederiksberg ApS, Rug. address, Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest (2022: 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Fredorikshavn ApS, Reg. address,Indkiidevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%}

« Lanlis Nielsen Frederikssund ApS, Req. addressIndkitdevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9218, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% partkipating intercst {2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Glostrup ApS, Reg. addrossIndkiideve; 2A, Aalborg S@, 5210, Denmark, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share copital, 0% participating inlerest (2022: 50%)

« Louis Niclscn Grena ApS, Reg. address,, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
0%)

« Louls Nielsen Grindsted ApS, Req. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest (2022 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Hadersiev ApS, Reg. address Indkildeve] 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% parlicipating interest {2022: 0%)

« Louis Niclsen Helsinge ApS, Req. address,Indkildevej 24, Posthoks 7870, Anlberg SO, 5210,
Denmark, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Helsingor ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A sharc capilal, 50% patlicipaling interest
(2022: 50%)
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+ Louis Nielsen Herning ApS, Reg. addressIndkitdevej 2A, Aalborg S&, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 09%)

« Louis Nielsen Herningcentret ApS, Reg. addressIndkildeve] 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 034)

« Louis Nielsen Hillerod ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A sharu capital, 0% participating interest (2022:

0%)
+ Louis Nieisen Hjorring ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intorest (2022:
(%}

« Louis Nielsen Hobro ApS, Req. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Eurape,
Didinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Holbavk ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
0'%)

* l.ouis Nielsen Holstebro ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 24, Aalborg SO, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 3% participating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Louis Niclken Horsens ApS, Reg. addressIndkildeve] 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest {2022 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Horsholm ApS, Req. addiuss,, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interes!
(2022: 0%}

¢ Louis Nielsen Hundige ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Postboks 7870, Aslborg S0, 921D,
Denmark, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Hvidovre ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest: {2022: 09%)

+ Louis Nielsen Tkast ApS, Reg. address, Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% partkipating interest (2022; (%)

+ Louis Nielsen Kalundborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkifdeve] 24, Aslhorg S@, 9210, Denmark, Eurape,
QOrdinary A share capital, 0% participatirg interest (2022: 0%}

« Louis Nielsen Kobmagergade ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 0%)

* Lauis Nielsen Koge ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
0%}

= Louls Nielsen Kolding ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 28, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Niclsen Kelding City ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Karsor ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
%)

» Louis Nielsen Lyngby ApS, Reg. addressIndkiklevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmaik, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% paiticipating interest (2022: 0%)

» Lowis Niclsen Middelfart ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 521D, Denmark, Eurupe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inlerest (2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Maestved ApS, Reg. address,, Crdinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest

SRR TRATERS Y kb ey

(2022: 0%)
« Louis Nielsen Nakskov ApS, Reg, addressIndkildevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 5210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A sharc capltal, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Nykobing ApS, Req. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 0%)

Page 100

I T R IR L 1| 1A b meefrmara R A AN LA



Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14Investments {continued)

« Louis Niclsen Odder ApS, Req. addressIndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

* Louis NMielsen Odense ApS, Reg. addressIndklidevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 09 participaling interest (2022: 0%)

» Lauls Nielsen Osterbrogade ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 50%)

» Louis Nielsen Randers ApS, Reg. addrussIndkikevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europs,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl (2022: %)

+ Layis Nialsen Ribe ApS, Reg. address,indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

* Louis Nielsen Ringkobing ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 0%)

» Lauis Nielsen Ringsted ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europc,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest {2022: 50%)

» Louis Nielsen Ronne ApS, Reg. address,, Qrdinary A share capital; 50% parlicipating interest (2022:
0%)

¢ Louis Nielsen Rosengard Centrat ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating
interast {2022: 0%)

» Lowis Nielsen Roskilde ApS, Reg. addresslndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participiting interest (2022: 0%)

+ Louis Nielsen Ryesgade ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 2A, Postboks 787D, Aalborg SO, 9210,
Denmark, Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Slikeborg ApS, Req. address,indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Louls Nielsen Skalborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 5210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 09 participaling interest (2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Skanderborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest (2022: 0%:)

» Lopis Nlelen Skive ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordlnary A share capitel, 0% partidpating Interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Slagelse ApS, Rog. addressIndkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5S¢, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 6% partidpating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Sobarg ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipaling interest (2022:
Q%)

» Louis Nielsen Sonderborg ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0'% participating interest
{2022: 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Stenlose ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst
{2022; 0%)

v Louis Nielsen Svendborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Tastrup ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
0%)

» Louis Nielsen Thisted ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9218, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 03 parlicipating interest (2022: 0%}

» Louis Niclsen Tilst ApS, Req. address,Indkiideve] 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary
A share capilal, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
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e Louis Nielsen Valby ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5, 9210, Denmark, Europc,

Ordinary A share capital, 09 participating interest (2022: 0%}
» Louis Nielsen Varde ApS, Reg. addiessIndkildevei 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,

Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
« Louis Nielsen Vaejen ApS, Reg. address Indkildewej 2A, Azlborg S@, 5210, Denmark Europe,

Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Vejle ApS, Reg. address, Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S&, 9210, Denmark, Furope, Qrdinery
A shaire capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Vari ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aafborg 53, 9210, Penmark, Europe, Ordinary

A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
= Louis Nielsen Viborg ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevei 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,

Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipaling interest (2022; 04%)
*» Louis Nielsen Vitwy ApS , Reg. address, Indklidevej 24, Aalborg 5¢5, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary

A share capilal, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)
» Louis Nielsen Vordinghorg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,

Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest (2022; 0%)
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14 Investments {continwed)

Finland
» Specsavers Espoo Alnoa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating inlerest (2022: %)
» Speesavers Espoo Selle Oy, Reg, Address Ayritle 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 50% participating interest {2022: 0%)
+ Specsavers Espoo Lippulaiva Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A shaie
capital, % participating inlerest (2022: 0%)
» Specsavers Finland OY *, Req. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
100% participating interest (2022; 100%) Support services provider
» Specsavers Helsinki Forum Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantea, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
oapital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%)

= Specsavers Helsinki Malmi Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A sharc
capltal, 33% participating interest (2022; 33%)
» Specsavers Helsinkl Pasila MOT Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Findand,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%)
+ Specsavers Helsinki Redi Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantas, 01510, Findand,, Ordinary A sharc
capital, 50% participaling interest (2022; 33%)

o Specsavers Helsinki Vuosaari Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capltal, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
« Specsavers Hyvink3d Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating interest (2022; 0%)
» Specsavers ITtdkeskus Oy, Reg. AddressAyritic 18, Vantaa, 01510, Fintand,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest {2022: Q%)
« Specsavers Jarvenpaa Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantsa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capltal, 100% participating Interest (2022: 100%)
» Specsavers Jyvaskyla CC Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2022: 0%)
» Specsavers Jyviskyld Sepp3 Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating intcrest (2022: 50%)
+ Specsavers Kajaani Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A sharc capital,
0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
« Specsavers Kannelméki Oy, Reg, AddressAyritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland, Ordinary A share
capial, 50% participating interest {2022: 50%)
» Specsavers Kokkofa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 1B, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating ipterest (2022: 0%)
« Specsavers Jyvaskyla Keskusta Oy, Ren. Address Aysitie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capltal, 0% participating interest (2022: 33%)
« Specsavers Kuopio Kolmisoppl CM Oy, Reg. Adcdress,Aytitie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%)
« Specsavers Lahti Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vankaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
100% participating interest (2022: 100%)
» Specsavers Lappeentanta Oy, Reg. Address Ayritic 18, Vantaa, 01510, Fnland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% patticipating interest (2022: 1009%)
= Specsavers Lohja Oy, Reg, Address, Ayrille 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% parlicipating interest {2022: 0%)
- Specsavers Porvoo Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating interest {20221 0%)
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14 Investments (continued)

« Specsavers Raisio Mylly Oy, Req. Address Ayritic 18, Vantag, 01518, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Rauma Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
09 participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Tampere Keskusta Oy, Reg. AddrossAyride 18, Vantae, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%})

« Specsavers Tampere Ratina Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vanlaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 33% participating interest (2022; 33%}

» Specsavers Tampere Turtola Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% particlpating interest (2022; %)

« Specsavers Turku Keskusta Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%:)

» Specsavers Turky Skanssi Oy, Reg. Addrass Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 50% particlpating interest {2022: 50%)

= Specsavers Vaasa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
50% participating interest (2022; 50%)

» Specsavers Vantaa Jumbo Oy, Reg. Address Ayiitle 18, Vantag, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 33% participating interest (2022 33%) )

» Specsavers Vantea Myyrmanni Oy, Reg. Address Ayrilie 18, Vantaa, (1510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 100%)

= Spacsavers Varkaus Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating interest (2022: (%)

« Specsavers Verkkokauppa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A sharc
capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers YISjarvi Oy, Req. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
33% paiticipating interest (2022: 33%)

Hungary

« Szatmer Optikal KFT, Reg. Address,Curtis vica 1.Mateszalka, Szaboks-Szatmar-Bereg, Postal Code:
4700, Hungary, Ordinary A share capilal, 100% partidpating interest {2022: 100%) Warehausing and
wholesale distribution of optical products
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New Zealand

« Specsavers Albany Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Mintor Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst{(2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers Ashburtan Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellisan Rudd Walts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%)

« Specsavars Auckland CBD Limited, Reg. address,G/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
33%)

« Specsavers Blenheim Limited, Req. address,(o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%)

« Specsavers Botany Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Effison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%)

s Specsavers Chartwell Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Eflison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wollington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest{2022:
0%)

+ Specsavers Christchurch Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New 2eakand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% partkipating intcrest(2022:
100%)

« Specsavers Dunedin Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 17, 125 The
Terracc, Wellington, 6011, New Zcatand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%)

+ Specsavers Gisborne Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest(2022:
0%)

« Spoesavers Glenfield Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watis, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share caphtal, 0% participating interesl{2022:
0%}

= Specsavers Hamilton CBD Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 17, 125 The
Terraco, Wellington, 8013, New Zcaland, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022:
0%}

+ Specsavers lastings Umited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Eflison Rudd Walts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 67% paticipating interesl{2022:
0%)

» Spacsavels Henderson Limited, Reg. address, C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, tevel 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellngtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesty 2022:
0%)

- Specsavers Harnby Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Teirace,
wellington, §011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating intcresti(2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Invercargill Limited, Reg. address,Clo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zualand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022;
0%

« Specsavers Johnsonvile Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intesresl{ 2022;

0%)
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« Specsavers Lower Hutt Limited, Req. address,C/c Minter Eilison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 479 participating inlberest(2022:
0%)

= Specsavers Manukay Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watks, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingten, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%}

» Specsavers Massey Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Leval 18, 125 The Terrace,
Weillngton, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inberest{2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Masterton Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%)

» Specsavers Mt Maunganui Limiled, Reg. address,Cfo Minter EBison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wdllington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parllcipating interest(2022:
0%)

» Specsavers Mt Roskil Limlted, Reg. address,Cfo Minler Ellson Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Tariace, Wellingten, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%)

« Specsavers Mt Wellington Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 60311, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi(2022:
0%)

* Specsavers Napier Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Eilison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{(2022: 50%)

= Specsavers Nelson Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6311, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patlicipating Interest(2022: 0%)

v Spacsavers New Lynn Eimited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Eliison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participaling {nterest{2022;
0%)

» Specsavers New Piymouth Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
09%)

s Specsavers New Zaaland Limited *, Reg. address,C/o Minter Elllson Rudd watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zeakand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating inleresi{2022:
100%) Support services provider

« Specsavers Newmarket Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elllson Rudd Walts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022;
D%)

» Specsavers Pakuranga Limited, Reg. address,Minter Elfison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%)

= Specsavers Palmerston North Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125
The Tarrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating
Interesi(2022: 0%)

o Specsavers Papakura Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elllson Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Weliington, 6011, New Zoaland, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% pasticipating interest(2022:
0%}

= Specsavers Papanui limied, Reg. address,C/o Minter Blison Rudd Walls, Levei 17, 125 The
Torrac, Wellington, 6611, New Zeafand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling Intcrest(2022:
D%)

Page 106

I

e A T T T T L ey D EEATRT P R T TR 8 Nemmmernae VS LMY




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments {continued)

» Specsavers Paraparaumu Limited, Reg. address,Clo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 12% The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
33%)

= Specsavers Paritua Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minler Elison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Weilington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Pukekohe Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating interest{2022:
0%)

* Specsavers Queenstown Limited, Reg. address,C/fo Minter Elifson Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zcaland, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%)

= Specsavers Ranglora Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wollington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022:
0%)

* Specsavers Riccarton Westfield Limiled, Reg. address,C/o Minter Elfison Rudd Walts, Level 17, 125
The Tewrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating
interest(2022: 33%)

» Spccsavers Riccarton Windmill Limited, Reg. address,C/c Minter Eliisan Rudd Walts, Levei 17, 125
The Temrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pariicipating
interest(2022: 25%)

« Specsavers Richmordd Limited, Reg, address Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%}

» Specsavers Rotorua Limited, Rep. address,Cfo Minter Elison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share vapltal, 0% particpating interest(2022:
30%)

= Specsavers Shirley Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% payticipating Intorest(2022: 09%:)

» Specsavers St Lukes Limited, Rey. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest(2022; 0%)

» Specsavers Sylvia Park Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minker Ellison Rudd Watts, Levcl 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zegland, Ordinary A share capital, 0% panticipating interest(2022:
33%)

s Spocsavers Takapuna Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, tevel 17, 125 The
Taerrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%

s Specsavers Taupo Limited, Reg. address,Cfa Minter Elfison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Tetrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Tauranga Crossing Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellisan Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Now Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022:
(%)

« Specsavers Tauranga Limited, Reg, address,Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellingten, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%

« Specsavers Te Rapa Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Gllison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The
Tesrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zcaland, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022:
0%)
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments {continued}

v Specsavers Thames Limited, Reg. address, /o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinaiy A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022.
0%)

= Specsavers Upper Hutt Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minler Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest(2022:
33%)

» Specsavers Wanganui Limiked, Reg. address,Minter Elilson Rudd Walts, Level 1B, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interesi{2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Wellington CBD Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellson Rudd Watts, Level 7, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
25%)

e Specsavars Wellington CBD South Limited, Req. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watlts, Level 12,
125 The Toerrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ondinary A share capital, 0% participating
interest(2022: 25%)

+ Specsavers Whakalanc Uimited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022:
0%}

» Specsavers Whangaparoa Limited, Reg. address,Cfa Minter Efison Rudd ‘Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patticipating interest(2022:
0%)

+ S5 Audiology Albany Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellfson Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Torrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% patticipating interest(2022: 33%)
Audiology services

» 5S Audiology Auckland CBD Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Tasrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intorest(2022:
33%) Auwdiology services

« 55 Audiology Blenheim Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellisan Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Owdinary A share capltal, 50% ovarticipating inlerest{2022: 100%)
Audiology services

« S5 Audiology Botany Limited, Reg. address,Minter Eflison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest(2022: 33%)
Audiology services

« SS Audiaiogy Chartwell Lirnlted, Reg. address Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 50% participating inlerest(2022: (%)
Audiology scrvices

« S5 Audiology Dunedin Limited, Reg. address Minter Elffison Rudd Walts, Lovel 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% patlicipating interest{2022: 50%)
Audiakogy services

= 85 Audiology Gisharne Limiled, Reg. address,Minter Elfison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%)
audiclogy services

* 55 Audiology Glenfield Lmited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, MNow Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest(2022;
33%) Audiology services

» 55 Audiology Handilton CBD Limited, Reg. address, /o Miter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Welllngton, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% paiticipating interest{2022:
O%) Audiclogy services
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14 Investments (continued)

» 55 Audiclogy Hastings Limited, Reg, address,C/o Minter Elison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Hew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating intarest{2022!
100%:) Audicfogy services

+ 5SS Audiology Henderson Limiled, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%) Audiology scrvices

* §S Audiology Hornby Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walts, Level 18, 125 Tho Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interast(2022: 33%)
Audiology services

» S5 Audiology Invercargilt Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellinglon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intercst(2022.
339%) Audiclogy servioes

» S5 Audiology Lower Hutt Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022:
0%) Audiology services

+ S5 Audiology Massey Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellisan Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022: 0'%)
Audiclogy services

s S5 Audiology Masterlon Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
33%) Audiokagy services

« S5 Audiclogy Mt Maunganui Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022:
33%) Audiology services

+ SS Audiology ML Roskill Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022;
100%) Audiclogy services

» 55 Audiclogy Napicr Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% parikipating interest(2022: 100%)
Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Nelson timited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participaling interest(2022:
50%) Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology New Lynn Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Eilison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zcaland, Ordinary A sharc capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
33"%) Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Newnmarket Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minler Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Texrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
100%) Audiolegy senaces

+ S5 Audinlogy Pakuranga Limited, Reg. address, (/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, G011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Inlerest(2022:
23%5) Audiclony services

« SS Audiology Palmerston North Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinasy A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022:
0%, Audinlogy strvices
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {continuved)

« 58 Audiology Papanui Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Levet 18, 125 The Terrace,
Woellington, 6011, New Zealand, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% partdpating interest{2022: 33%)
Audiology seryices

= 55 Audivlogy Paraparaumu Limiled, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 100% participating interest{2022:
0%) Audiology services

« SS Audiology Porirua Limited, Reg. address,G/o Minter Ellson Rudd Walts, Level 18, 125 The
Terraca, Wetlington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A sharc capital, 67% participaling interest(2022.
0% ) Audiology scrvices

= 55 Audiclogy Rangiora Limited, Rey. addross,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd \Watts, Level 1B, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022:
33%) Audiology services

= S5 Audlology Riccarton Westfield Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Lovel 17,
125 The Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zcaland, Ovdinary A share capital, 33% participating
interest{2022: 33%) Audiology services

+ SS Audioiogy Richmond Limited, Reg, address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capltal, S0% participating intercst(2022:
50%)} Audiology services

» SS Audiology Rotorua Limited, Req. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Welfington, 6011, New Zeafand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating ntorest(2022: 33%)
Audiology sorvices

» SS Audiology Sliverdale Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share copital, 33% parliclpating interest{2022:
33%) Audiology setvices

+ SS Audiniogy Takapuna Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, ievel 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellinglon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022: 33%)
Audiology services

« SS Audiclogy Taupo Limiled, Req. address Minker Ellison Rudd Watts, level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%)
Audiclogy servicos

» 55 Audiclogy Tauranga Crossing Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellisan Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125
The Terrace, Wellinglon, 6031, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating
interest{2022: 33'%) Audiology sarvices

» S5 Audinlogy Tauranga Limiled, Reg. address,C/oc Minter Eliison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Temace, Woflingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interesl{2022:
33%) Audiclogy scrvices

= 55 Awdiology Upper Hutt Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellisan Rudd Waits, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingten, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%} Audinlogy services

¢ 55 Audlology Wangamui Umited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Hlison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellinglon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%) Audiclogy services

= 55 Audiology Whakatane Limnited, Reqg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd walts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zcaland, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Intorest{2022;
33%) Audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued})

14 Investments {continued)

« 55 Audiology Whangarei Limited, Reg. addvess,C/o Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Lavol 17, 125 The
Tarace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022:
3344} Acdiclogy services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year eirded 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Invastments (continued)

Netherlands

= Alexandrium Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspaor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinaiy A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology sorvices

» Alexandrium Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Poolsterstraat 16, Rollerdam, 3067 LX, Netherlands,
Europe, Depositary Receipts, 0% parlicipating interesl{2022: 0%},

= Alkmaar Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Laat 153, Alkmaar, 1811 EE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share caplital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiciogy services

» Alkmaar Spocsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Laat 153, Alkmaar, 1811 EE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022; (%),

« Aimelo Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Giotestraat 58, Almelo, 7607 CR, Netherlands, Ewvope, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%:), Audiology services

v Almelo Specsovers B.V., Reg. Address,Grolestraat 5B, Almelo, 7607 CR, Netherlands, Furope,
Ordinary A shane: capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

+ Almare Hearcare B.Y., Reg, Address,De Diagonaat 15, Almere, 1315 XD, Netherlands, Europa,
Ordinaty A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiology Services

= Almere Specsavers B.Y., Rey. Address,De Diagonaal 15, Almere, 1315 XD, Netherlands, Eurppe,
Ordinary A share capital, 33'% participating interest(2022: 33%),

+ Almeve-Buitet Hearcare B.V,, Req. Address,Globepleln 80, Almere, 1334 BW, Notherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Afmere-Buiten Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Globepiein 80, Almere, 1334 BW, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Inlcrest{2022: 33%),

» Alphen aan den Rijn Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,St Jorisstraat 22, Alphen aan den Rijn, 2405 CK,
Netherlands, Eurgpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology
services

 Alphen aan den Rijn Specsavers B.Y., Req. Address, St Jorisstraat 22, Alphen aan den Rijn, 2405 CK,
Nethesfands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

* Amersfoart CC Hearcare B.V., Reg. Addresslangestraat 40, Amersfoort, 3811 AH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

= Amersfoort Specsavers B.Y., Rog. Addresslangestsaat 40, Amersfoost, 3811 AH, Nctharlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%},

+ Amstelveen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Binnenhof 29, Amslotveen, 1181 ZH, Netherlands, Evrope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

+ Amstelveen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Binnenhof 29, Amslulveen, 1181 ZH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{20722: 0%),

= Amsterdam-Noord Hearcare B.V,, Reg. Address,Buikslotermeerplein 245, Amsterdam, 1025 XC,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlldpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
sOrvices

+» Amsterdam-Noard Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddrassBuikslotermeerplein 245, Amsterdam, 1025 XC,
Netherlands, Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),

« Apeldoorn Hearcarc B.V., Reg. Address, Hoofdstraat 116, Apeldoarn, 7311 KJ, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Apeidoorn Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressHoofdstraat 116, Apeldoomn, 7311 KJ, Netheriaruls,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

» Arnhem Huarcare BV., Reg. Address,Roggestraat 15, Arnhem, 6811 BB, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, (0% participaling interest(2022: 0%}, Audiclogy services

= Amhem Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Roggestraat 15, Amhem, 6811 BB, Netherlands, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 50% porticipating intercst{2022; 50%),
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments (continued)

« Assen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Oudestraat 31, Assen, 9401 EH, Nelherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audivlogy services

« Assen Specsavers B.V,, Reg. Address,Mercuriusplein 100, Assen, 9401 DM, Ordinary A share capltal,
0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

- Bamevekl Hearcare B.V., Req. Addrass,Langstraat 18, Barnevekd, 3771 BE, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0'6), Audiology services

» Barneveld Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Langstraat 18, Barnovekd, 3771 BE, Nctherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Beck Hearcare B.V., Rey. AddressWethouder Sangorsstraat 163, Beck, 6191 NA, Metherands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

s+ Beek Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Wethoudcr Sangersstraat 163, Beek, 6191 NA, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest(2022; 0%),

+ Bergen Op Zoom Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Wouwscstraat 21, Bergon op Zoom, 4611 PK,
Netherands, Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 100% participating inkerest(2022: 0%), Audiology
services

« Bergen Op Zoom Specsavers B.V., Reg, Address,Wouwsestraat 21, Bergen op Zoom, 4611 PK,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

« Best Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hoofdstraat 7, Best, 5683 AA, Netherfands, Europe, Ordinary A
shac capital, (0% participating Interest(2022: (%), Audlology services

« Best Specsavers B.V., Reg, Address,Hoofdstraat 7, Best, 5683 AA, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 25% participating interest(2022: 25%),

« Beverwijk Hearcare BV., Reg. Address,Breestraat 102, Beverwijk, 1941 EL, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audialpgy services

« Beverwijk Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Breestraat 102, Beverwljk, 1541 EL, Netherlands, Eurape,
Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% partidipating intercst{(2022; 0%},

» @iimerplcin Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address, Bijlmerplein 870, Amsterdam, 1102 MG, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%), Audiology services

» Bijlmerplein Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address, Bijimerpletn 870, Amsterdam, 1162 MG, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{(2022: 50%),

+ Bovenkarspel Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,De Middend 74 B, Bovenkarspel, 1611 KT, Nethcrlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Bovenkarspel Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,De Middend 74 §, Bovenkatspel, 1611 KT,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interust(2022: 0%),

s Breda City Centre Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressKarrestiaat 17, Breda, 4811 WT, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 50% participaling interest{2022: 50°%), Audickgy services

+ Breds Sputsavers B.V., Reg. AddressXarrestraat 17, Bre<la, 4811 WT, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 17% participating interest{2022: 179%),

« Brunsstm Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Schiffelerstraat 20, Brunssum, 6441 CN, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Brunssum Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressSchiffelerstraat 20, Brunssum, &441 CN, Netherlarls,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: %),

« Burchtstraal Hearcare B.V., Req. Addiess,Burchtstraat 49, Nijmegen, 63 11 RB, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participalirg interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

+ Capelic aan den Ijssel Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Koperwiek 74, Capelle aan den [Issel, 2903 AE,
Nethetands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%, Audiology

services
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Spaecsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments (continued}

» Capelle aan den Ijssef Specsavers B.V,, Req. Address,Kopenviek 74, Capelle aan den 13ssel, 2903
AE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0u0),

» Delft Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Brabantse Turfrarkt 80, Delft, 2611 CP, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022. 0%, Audiology services

« Delft in de Hoven Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Shopping parade de Hover Martinus, Nijhofflaan 38,
Delft, 2624 S, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),
Audiology services

» Delft in de Hoven Specsavers B.V,, Reg. Address,Shopping parade de Hoven Martinus, Nijhotflaan
38, Delft, 2624 £S, Netherfands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intcrast(2024;
0%),

« Delft Spocsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Brabantse Turfmarkl 80, Delft, 2611 CP, Nethertands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest{2022: §%),

» Delfzijfl Hearcare B.V,, Reg. Address,Landstraal 32, Delzijl, 9934 BM, Netherlands, Furope, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» Delfzijl Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressLandstrast 32, Deifzifl, 9934 BM, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% partkipating interest{2022: 0%),

» Den Bosch Hearcare B.V,, Req. AddressHinthamerstraat 47, 's-Hertogenbosch, 5211 ME,
Nethexfands, Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022; Q%), Audiclogy
SenviIces

« Den Bosch Helftheuve! Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Helftheuvelpassage 81, 's-Hertogenbosch, 5224
AC, Netherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Den Bosch Helfthouvel Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Helftheuvelpasuage 81, 's-Hertogenboseh,
5224 AC, Netherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%:),

» Den Bosch Specsavers B.V. Reg. AddressHinthamerstraat 47, 's-Hertogenbosch, 5211 ME,
fletherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating intcrest{2022: 50%),

« Den Haag CC Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Venestraat 45, Den Haag, 2511 AR, Ordinary A share
capitat, 0% patticipating interest(2022: 0%, Audlology services

o Den Haag Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressVenestiaat 45, Den Haag, 2511 AR, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0'%),

« Den Helder Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Spoorstraat 34, Den Helder, 1781 3G, Netherlands, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology scrvices

« Den Helder Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Spoorstraat 34, Den Hefder, 1781 ]G, Netherlands,
Europc, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest{2022: 25%),

« Deume Hcarcare B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Deurne Specsavers B.V,, Req. Address,Torenstraat 21, Deurne, 5751 GZ, Netherfands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Deventor Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,lange Bisschopstraal 52, Deventer, 7411 KM, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Deventer Specsavers B.V,, Reg. Address,Lange Bisschopstraat 52, Devenler, 7411 KM, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%),

« Diemen Hearcare B.V., Reg, Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Metherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participaling interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy senvices

o Diemen Spocsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 0%),

» Doetinchem Hearcare B.V,, Req. Address Korte Heezenstraat 1, Doetinchemn, 7001 BN, Nelherlands,
Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: D%}, Audiology scrvices
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14 Investments {continued)

s Doetinchem Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressKorte Heezenstraat 1, Doctinchem, 7001 BN,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

= Pokkumn Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Breedstraat 40, Dokkuni, 9101 K3, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest{2022: {%), Audiology services

s Dokkum Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Breedstraat 40, Dokkum, 9101 K1, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Pordrechi: CC Hearcare B.V., Reg. Addross,Sarisgang 15, Dordrecht, 3311 NE, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiotogy services

* Dordrecht Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Sarisgang 15, Dordrechi, 3311 NE, Netherlands, €urope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 50%),

* Drachten Hearcare B.V., Req. Address,Noorderbuurt 33, Drachten, 9203 AL, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= Drachten Specsavers B.V,, Reg, Address,Noorderbuurt 33, Drachten, 9203 Al., Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capltal, 50% participating intercst{2022: 50%),

« Dukenbwrg Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Zwanenveld 90116, Nijmegen, §538 SP, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inlerest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Dukenburg Specsavers B.V,, Reg. Address,Zwanenvekl 50116, Nimegen, 6538 SP, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

= Ede Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grotestraat 673, Ede, 6711 DJ, Ordinary A share capital, 0%
participating interast{2022: 0%0), Audinlogy services

» Ede Spocsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Grotestraat 672, Ede, 6711 DI, Ordinary A share capital, 0%
participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Eindhoven Hcarcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Hermanus Boexslvaat 23-25, Eindhoven, 5611 AH,
Nctherlands, Europe, Ovdinary A share capilal, 0% paortidpating interest{2022: (%), Audiclogy
services

» Eindhoven Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Hermanus Boexstraal 23-25, Eindhoven, 5611 AH,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, S0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Emiclaer Hearcare B.Y,, Reg. Address,De Beurs 13, Amarsfoort, 3823 GA, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology scivices

» Emicleer Specsavers B.V., Reg, Address,De Beurs 13, Amersfoort, 3823 GA, Nethcdands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Emmeloord Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Lange Nering 92, Emmeloord, 8302 EE, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» Ermnmeloord Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addross Lange Nering 92, Emmeloord, 8302 EE, Mctherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

+ Emmen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Picasso Passage 58, Emmen, 7811 DP, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A shate capital, Q% participating interast{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

= Emmen Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Plcasso Passage 58, Emmen, 7811 DP, Netherlands, Eurape,
Ordinary A sharc capital, 30% participating interest(2022; 30%},

« Enschede City Centre Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Raadhuisstraal 4, Enschede, 7511 HK,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (09%), Audiology
servites

s Enschede Specsavers B.YV., Req. Address,Raadhuisstraat 4, Enschede, 7511 HK, Netherlands,
Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest(2022: 50'4),

v Enschede Zuld Hearcare B.V., Reg, Addross,Wesseler-nering 23, Enschede, 7544 1B, Nethetlands,
Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interusk(2022: 0%:), Audioloagy services

page 115



Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments [continued}

» Enschede Zuid Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Wesseler-nering 23, Enschede, 7544 18, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%,),

« Etten-Leur Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hof Van den Hout 156, Etten Leur, 4873 BJ, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Etton-Leur Specsavors B.V,, ReqQ. Address,Hof Van den Hout 156, Etten Leur, 4873 B), Nethertands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 33%),

= Evropaboulevard Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Europahoutevard 24, Alkmaar, 1825 SB, Netheriands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiolagy services

= Europaboulevard Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Europabaulevard 24, Alkmear, 1825 SB,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, G% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Ferdinand Bol Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressFerdinand Bolstraat 120, Amsterdam, 1072 LR,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022; 0%), Audiclogy
Lorvices

e Ferdinand Bol Specsavors BV, Reg. AddressFerdinand Bolstragh 120, Amsterdam, 1072 LR,
tetherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

= Frederik Hendriklaan Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressFrederik Hendriklean £59, 's-Gravenhage, 2582
BZ, Netherlands, Europe, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: §%), Audiology
services

= Frederik Hendriklaan Specsavers BV., Reg. Address,Frederik Hendrlklaan 159, 's-Gravonhage, 2582
BZ, Netherfands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%),

« Goes Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Ganzepoortstraal 7, Goes, 4461 IX, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capikat, 0% participaling Interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» Goes Specsavers B.Y.,, Reg. AddressGanzepooristraat 7, Goes, 4461 JX, Netherlands, Europe,
Crdinaty A share capital, 30% participating interest(2022: 30%),
» Gotinchem Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressWestwagenstraat 2, Gorinchem, 4201 HH, Netherands, ;
Europe, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy survices
= Gorinchem Specsavers B.V., Reg. Adkdress,Westwagenstraat 2, Gorinchem, 4201 HH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

= Gouda Hearcare B.V,, Req. Address,Kleiweg 9, Gouda, 2801 GB, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participating interesl{2022: (%), Audiology services

« Gouda Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Kiciweg 9, Gouda, 2801 GB, Netherlands, Europe, Qrdinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Groningen Centrum Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address, Herestraat 41, Groningen, 9711 LB, Nethoiands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating intorest(2022: 0%,), Audiology services

= Groningen Specsavors BV, Req. Address,Herestraat 41, Groningen, 9711 LB, Notheilands, Eurape,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%),

» Haarlem Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Houtstraat 63-65, Haarlem, 2011 SE, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= Haariem Spocsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Houbstraat 63-65, Haarlern, 2011 SE, Nelherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 54%),

« Hardenberg Hearcare B.Y., Req. Address,Oosteinde 14, Hardenborg, 7772 CB, Netherlands, Eurape,
Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

+ Hardenberg Specsavers B.Y., Reg., Address,Oosteinde 14, Hardenborg, 7772 CB, Nethorlands,
Europe, Otdinary A share capital, 50% patticipating Interest{2022: 50%),

= Harderwijk Hearcare B.V. Req. Address,Donkerstraal 30, Harderwifk, 3841 CC, Netherands, ;
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: &%), Audiology scrvices
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s Hardeswijk Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Donkerstraat 30, Harderwljl, 3841 CC, Netherands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: D%,

« Heorenveen CC Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Dracht 83, Heerenveen, 8442 BM, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

¢ Heerenveen Spcrsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Dracht 83, Heerenveen, 8442 BM, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating interest(2022: 0%),

« Heorhugowaard Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Middenwaard 3, Heerhugowaard, 1702 5B,
Netherlands, Euwrope, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy
services

+ Heerhugowaard Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Middenwaard 3, Heerhugoweard, 1703 5B,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intcrest(2022: 0%),

« Heerien Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Sarolcastraat 46, Heertcn, 64911 LV, Netheriands, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy sefvices

+ Heerlen Specsavers B.V., Req. Address,Sarcieastraat 46, Heerlen, 6411 LV, Netherlands, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Hellovoetsluis Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Stuytse Hoeck 60a, Hellevootsiuis, 3224 HB,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% partidpaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiology
services

+ Hellevoetsiuls Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address Struytse Hoeck 603, Hellevoelsluis, 3224 HB,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, D% participating interust(2022: 0%),

« Helmond Hearcare BV. Reg. Address,Veestraat 20, Helmond, 5701 RC, Nelherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

+ Helmond Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Veestraat 20, Helmond, 5701 RC, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %),

+ Hengela City Centre Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Nieuwstraat 6, Hengelo, 7861 CW, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Hengelo Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Nieuwstraat 6, Hengelo, 7551 CW, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, D% participating interest(2022: 0%,

« Hilversum Hearcare BV., Reg. Address,Groest 54-56, Hilversum, 1211 EC, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Hitversum Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Groest 54-56, Hilversum, 1211 EC, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participaling Interest(2022: 0%),

+ Hof van Holland Hearcare BV., Reg. Addrcss Hof van MHoliand 60, Zwfindrechl, 3332 EH,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
services

« Hoofddorp Hearcare B.Y., Req. Addvess,Marktiaan 158, Hoofddorp, 2132 DM, Netherlands, Ordinaty
A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: Q%), Audiclogy services

« Hoofddorp Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressMarktfaan 158, tHoofddorp, 2132 DM, Nctherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interast{2022: %),

« Hoogeveen Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressHoofdstraat 194, Hoageveen, 7401 IX, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinaty A sharw capital, 100% parlicipating interest{2022: 100%), Audlology services

» Hoogeveen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Hoofdstraal 134, Hoogeveen, 7901 3X, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 50%),

« Hoogezand Hucarcare B.V., Reg. Address,Gorecht-Oost 153 m, Hoogezand, 9603 AE, Nelherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy scrvices

+ Hoogezand Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Gorecht-Oost 153 m, Hoogezand, 9603 AE, Netherlands,
Furepe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pariicipating interest(2022: %),
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» Hoogvliet Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressBinhcnban ¥3, Hoogvliet, 3191 CB, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= Hoogvliel Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Binnenban 73, Hoogvliet, 3191 CB, Neltherands, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

* Hoorn Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grole Noard 53, Hoorn, 1621 KE, Nctherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 1% participallng interest(2022: (%), Audiology services

= Hoor Specsovers B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Moord 53, Hoorn, 1621 KE, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

» Huizen Hearcate B.V., Reg. Address,Qude Raadhuisplein 8, Huizen, 1271 RH, Netherlands, Europo,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: D%}, Audiology services

+ Huizen Spucsavers BV, Req. Address,Oude Raadhulsplein B, Huizen, 1271 RH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Kampen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Oudestraat 58, Kampen, 8261 C5, Netheriands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy servicus

e Kampen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,QOudestraat 58, Kampen, 8261 S, Nethorlands, Eurcpe,
Crdinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022; 50%),

= Keizerswaard Heatcare B.V., Req. Addruss Kelzerswaard 107, Rotterdam, 3078 AL, Netheriands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Keizerswaard Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Keizerswaard 107, Rotterdam, 3078 AL, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participeting interest(2022: 0%,

» Kinkerstraat Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Kinkerstraat 207-209, Amsterdam, 1053 D5, Nethertands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Kinkerstraat Specsavers B.V., Reg., AddressKinkorstraat 207-209, Amsterdam, 1053 DS,
Netherlands, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating inlerest{2022: (%),

» Koninginneweg Heaicare B.Y.,, Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% perticipating interest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy
soiviIces

+ Koninglnneweg Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Metherands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participaling inberest{2022: 100%),

« Krimpen aan den Ijssel |Hearcare B.V., Rog. Address,Raadhuisplein 77, Krimpen aan <en Dssol,
2922 AH, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022: 100%),
Audialogy services

« Krimpen aan den Tjssel Specsavers B.V., Reqg. Address,Raadhuisplein 77, Krimpen aan don Ilssef,
2922 AH, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parliclpating interest(2022: 100%),

» Kronenburg Hearcare B.V., Reg, Address Krenenburgpassage 120, Amhem, 6831 ES, nNetherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiolagy services

» Kronenburg Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Xronenburgpassage 120, Arnhem, 6831 ES, Netherlands,
Europe;, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,),

» Leeuwarden Hearcare B.Y., Reg. AddressNieuwestad 156, Lecuwarden, 8911 DB, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A shara capital, (% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» Leeuwarden Specsavers B.V., Req, Address Nieuwnstad 156, l.eeuwarden, 8911 DB, Netherlands,
Europe, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%;),

» Ledlden Hearcare B.Y,, Reg. Address,Haarlemmerstraat i51, Lelden, 2312 DN, Nethertands, Ordinary
A share capllal, 0% participating interesH2022: D%), Audiclogy scrvices

= Leiden Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Haariemmerstraat 151, Leiden, 2312 DN, Netherlands,
Qrdinary A share capilat, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),
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« Leklerdorp Hearcare B.V., Reg, Addiess,Winkefhof 51, Leiderdorp, 2353 TT, Netherlands, Eusope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022! 0%), Audiology scrvices

» Leiderdorp Specsavers B.V., Rog. Address,Winkelhof 51, Leiderdorp, 2353 TT, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; (%),

» Leidsenhage Hearcare B.Y., Reg, Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022: 0%), Audlology services

+ Lekisenhage Specsavers B,V., Reg. Address,Rozemarijn 10, Leldschendam, 2262 AH, Netheriands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Lalystad Hearcare B.V., Rep. Address,De Promesse 7, Lelystad, 8232 VX, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%}, Audiology services

¢ Lelystad Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,De Promesse 7, Lelystad, 8232 VX, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% parlicipating interost{2022: 50%),

« Leyweg Hearcare B.V. Reg. Addressleyweg 10328, ‘s-Gravenhage, 2545 GW, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiology servicos

« Leyweg Specsavoers B.V., Reg. Addressleyweg 1032a, s'Gravenhage, 2545 GW, Nethorlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 50%),

« Lisse Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Blokhuis 33, Lisse, 2161 EV, Netherlands, Ewope, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Lisse Specsavers B.V., Req, Address,Blokhuis 33, Lissc, 2161 EV, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Maarssen Hearcare BYV,, Reg. Address,Bisanspoor 1137, Maarssen, 3605 KR, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intcrest(2022: (%), Audiology services

» Maarssen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 1137, Maarssen, 3605 KR, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

« Maassiuls Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Koningshoek 92051, Maassluls, 3144 BA, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capiltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology scrvices

» Maasshils Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressKoningshoek 92051, Maassluis, 3144 BA, Netherlands,
£urope, Ordinary A share capitsl, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

» Maastricht Specsavers B V., Reg. Address,Wycker Brugstraat 23, Maastricht, 6221 EA, Nesltherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inlerest{2022: 0%),

+ Maastricht Wijckerbrug Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address, Wycker Brugstraat 23, Maastricht, 6221 EA,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audickgy
services

« Mcppel Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressHoofdstraat 23, Meppel, 7941 AA, Netherlands, Europe,
Ocdinary A share capital, 100% participating inkerest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

« Meppel Specsavers BV., Reg. AddressHoofdstraat 23, Meppel, 7941 AA, Natherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating inlerest{2022; 50%),

« Middelburg Hearcare B.V., Reg, Address Lange Delft 17, Miclclelburg, 4331 AJ, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Middelburg Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Addresslange Delft 17, Middelburg, 4331 AJ, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{20}22: 0%},

« Naaldwijk City Centre Hecarcare B.V., Reg. Address,De Tulnun 52, Naaldwiik, 2671 NX, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinaty A share capital, (% parlicipating interest(2022: 0'%), Audiology services

» Naaldwijk Specsavers B.V., Teg. Address,De Tuinen 52, Naaldwijk, 2671 NX, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating intevest(2022: 100%);,

« Nieuwegein Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressBinnenstede 21, Nicuwegein, 3431 LA, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%), Audiology services :
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» Nieuwegein Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressBinnenstode 21, Nieuwegeln, 343t |A, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%:),

= Nijkerk Hearcare B.V., Req. Address,Singel 22, Nijkerk, 3861 AE, Netherlarls, Europe, Ordinary A
share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Nijkerk Specsavers B.Y., Rey. Address,Singel 22, Nijkerk, 3861 AE, Nelhatands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

= Nijmegen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Burchtstraat 49, Nijmegen, 6511 RB, Netherlands, Europe,
Qrclinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst(2022; 0%),

= Noorder Boulevard Specsavers B,V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, Q% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Oldunzaal City Centra Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,De Drichoek 11, Oldenzaal, 7571 ET,
Netherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= Qidenzaal Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,De Driehoek 11, Oldenzaal, 7571 ET, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),

+ Costerhot Hearcaro BV, Reg. AddressArendshof 48-52, Oosterhout, 4901 LH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A& share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

= Dosterhout Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressArendshof 48-52, OQoslerhout, 4901 LH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» QOostpoort Hearcarce BV. Reg. Addressland van Cocagneplein 14, Amsterdam, 1093 K8,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participaling interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy
services

= Oostpoorl Spccsavers B.V., Reg. Addressland van Cocagneplein 14, Amsterdam, 1093 NB,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 1% participaling interest{2022: 0%),

« Osdorp Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Osdorpplein 373, Amsterdam, 1068 EV, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

= Osdorp Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addruss,Osdarpplein 373, Amsterdam, 1068 EV, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Oss Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Heuvelstraat 13, Oss, 5341 EA, Netherlands, Europs, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% patticipating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiology services

» Oss Spocsavars B.Y., Reg. Address,Heuvelstraat 13, Oss, 5341 EA, Nethorlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022; 0%),

» Oud Beijerand Hearcare BV., Reg. Address,Qostdijk 16, Oud-Beijerland, 326F KH, Netherlands,
Europe, Qrdinary A share capital, 100% parlicipabing inkerest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

+ Qud-Beijerland Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Costdijk 16, Qud-Beljerland, 3261 KH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest(2022; (%),

s Overvechl Hearcare BV, Reg. Addross,Roelantdreef 261, Utrecht, 3562 IKK, Natherlands, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 10044}, Audiology services

» Overvecht Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Roelantdreef 261, Utrecht, 3562 KK, Netheslands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09%),

« Paddepocl Hearcare BV, Rey. Address,Dierenriemstraat 228, Groningen, 9742 AM, Nethetlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

» Paddepoel Specsavurs B.V,, Reg. Address,Diereniiemstraal 228, Groningen, 9742 AM, Netherlarls,
Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating inlerest{2022; 50%),

« Presikhaaf Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hanzestraat 268, Arnhem, 6826 MS, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parilcipating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy servicos

« Presikhaal Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Hanzestraal 268, Arnhean, 6826 MS, Nctherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capilal, 50% participating intarest{2022: 50%),
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» Purmerend Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,Willem Eggertstraat 16, Purmerend, 1441 CJ, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

e Purmerend Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Willem Fagertstraat 16, Pumerend, 1441 3,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% partidpating interest(202.2: 50%),

» Ridderkerk City Centre Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Ridderhof 19, Ridderkerk, 2581 ET,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audialogy
services

» Ridderkerk Specsavers B.V., Req. Address,Ridderhof 19, Ridderkerk, 2981 ET, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capRal, 50% participaling interest(2022: 50%),

s Rijnstraat Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Rijnstraat 50-52, Amsterdam, 1078 RD, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%),

» Rijswijk Hearcare BY. Reg. Address,Prins Constantijn Promenade 19, Rijswijk, 2284 DL,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating interest{2022; 0%), Audiology
services

» Rijswijk Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressPrins Constanljn Promenade 19, Rijswijk, 2284 OL,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%),

+ Roermond Hearcare B.V., Req. Address,Steemveg 12, Roermond, 6041 EW, Netherlands, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Roermond Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Steenweg 12, Roermond, 6041 EW, Nelherlands, Europe,
Ordinaty A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: (%),

s Roosendaal Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Roselaar 27, Roosendaal, 4701 BB, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Awdiclogy services

» Roosendaal Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Raselaar 27, Rooserxdaal, 4701 BB, Netherlends, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%},

« Ratterdam Hearcare B.V., Req. Address,Binnchwegplein 62, Rotterdam, 3012 KA, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology services

+ Rotterdem Specsavers B.V., Reg. Acklsess,Binnenwegpiein 62, Rotterdam, 3012 KA, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 50%),

« Rotterdam Zuidplein Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Zuidplein Hoog 519, Retterdam, 3083 BG,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audidlogy
services

+ Schagen Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Gedempte Gracht 35, Schagen, 1741 GB, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl{2022: 100%), Audiology services

« Schagen Specsavers B.V. Reg. Address,Gedempte Gracht 35, Schagen, 1741 GB, Netheriands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participaling interest(2022: 25%%),

« Schalkwijk Hearcare B.Y., Req, Address,Rivieradreef 31, Haarkem, 2037 AD, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%}, Audiology services

« Schalkwijk Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Rivieradrecf 31, Haarlem, 2037 AD, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%},

» Sittard Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressLimbrichterstraat 44, Sittard, 6131 ED, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Siltard Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Limbrichterstraat 44, Sittard, 6131 ED, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%}, .

« Slotermcer Hearcare BV, Reg. AddressJoop van Weezelhof 20, Amsterdam, 1063 MK,
Netherlands, Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiclogy
SRIVICES
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‘= Slotermeor Specsavers B.V. Reg., Address,doop van Weezelhof 20, Amsterdam, 1063 MK,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%),

= Sneek Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Costerdijk 79, Sneek, 8601 BS, Netherlands, Europe, Crdinary A
share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022! 0%), Audiology services

= Sneek Spoecsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Oosterdijk 56, Sneak, 8601 BV, Ordinary A share capital, 50%
participating interest(2022; 50%),

» Specsavers Hearcare Netherfands B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Netherlands, Eurcpe, Osrdinary A share capital, 100% participaling interest{2022: 100%), Support
services pravider

= Specsavens Holding B.V. *, Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A4Q1, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Holding company

+ Specsavers International B.V. ¥, Reg. AddressBisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Wetherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 1009 participating interest{2022; 100%), Support
services provider

= Spilkenisse Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,litstraat 127, Spijkenisse, 3201 EN, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%5), Audiolegy services

+ Spijkenisse Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Uilstraat 127, Spijkenisse, 3201 EN, Netherfands, Eurape,
Crdinaty A share capital, 30% particlpating interest(2022: 30%),

» Stadskanaal Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Qude Markt 1i, Stadskanaal, 9501 VK, Wetherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Stadskanaal Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Oude Markt 1, Stacskanaal, 9501 VK, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 20% particlpating interest(2022: 20%),

= Sterrenburyg Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,P.A. de Kok-plein 117, Dordrecht, 3318 JW, Natherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology setvices

» Sterrenburg Specsavers B.V,, Reg. Address,P.A. de Kok-plein 117, Dordrecht, 3318 JW,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinasy A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 50%),

s Terneuzen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating Interest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

« Terneuzen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Blsonspoar 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherfands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partkipating interest{2022; 0%),

» Tied Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Waterstraat 78, Tiel, 4001 AR, Netherlands, Europe, Qrdinary A
share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy scrvices

» Tiel Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Walerstrant 78, Tiel, 4001 AR, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% paslicipating iterest{2022: 0%),

+ Tlburg Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Heuwelstraat 27, Tilburg, S038 AA, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiolcgy services

e Tilburg HeyHoef Hearcare B.V. Reg. Address,Heyhocfpromenade 54, Tilburg, 5043 RM,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share rcapital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiciogy
services

¢ Tilburg HeyHoef Specsavers B.WV., Req. AddressHeyhoefpromenade 54, Tilburg, 5043 RM,
Nelherdands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%),

» Tilburg Specsavers BV, Req. Address,Heuvelstraat 27, Tiburg, 5038 AA, Netherands, Eurape,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Tilburg Westermarkl Specsavers B.V., Rueg. AddressWestermarkl 133-134, Tilburg, 5042 SZ,
Netherlands, Europe, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Uden Hearcare BY., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Ewrope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating nterest(2022: 0%:), Audiology servives
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14 Investments {continued)

v Udon Specsavers BV., Reg. Address,Sacramentsweqg 14, Uden, 5401 GR, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

¢ Utrecht Centrum Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Bakkerstraat 17-19, Utrecht, 3511 1V, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Litrecht Specsavers B.V., Regy. Address,Bakkcrsiraat 17-19, Utracht, 3511 3V, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

« Valkenswaard Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Handwerkstraat 9, Valkenswaard, 5554 HP, Metherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Valkenswaard Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Handwerkstiaal S, Valkenswaard, 5554 HP,
Netherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating intarest{2022: 50%),

« Veenendaal Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Hoofdstraat 71, Veenendaal, 3901 AG, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Veenendaal Specsavers B.V. Reg. Address,Hooldstraat 71, Veenendaal, 3901 AG, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participaling interest{2022: 50%),

» Valdclly Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressPlintjes 197, Veldhoven, 5501 EH, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2022: 09%), Audiology services

+ Veldhoven Spccsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Pleintjes 197, Veldhoven, 5501 EH, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest{2022; 30%),

» Venlo Centium Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Vieesstraat 18, Venlo, 5911 JE, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

+ Venlo Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Vieesstraat 18, Venlo, 5911 JE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

« Venray Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Markt 2, Venray, 5801 8L, Netherlands, Eurcpe, Ordinary
A sharc capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiclogy services

« Venray Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressGrote Markt 2, Venray, 5801 BL, Netherlands, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% parlicipating intercst(2022: 50%),

+ Vlaardingen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Licsveld 18, Vlaardingen, 3131 Cl, Netherlands, Europs,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Auchiology services

» Viaardingen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,liesveld 19, viaardingen, 3131 CJ, Netherfands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% partiipating {nterest(2022: 50%),

« Waalwijk Hcarcare B.Y,, Reg. Address,De Eis 58, Wwaalwijk, 5141 HN, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% partiipating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy sCrvices

« Waalwljk Specsavers B.V., Reg., AddressDe Els 58, Waalwijk, 5141 HN, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Wageningen Hcarcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hoogstraat 32, Wageningen, 6701 BV, Nelherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiokgy services

« Wageningen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addiess,Hoogstraat 32, Wageningen, €701 BV, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 50%5),

+ \Weert Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,langstraat 20b, Weert, 001 CV, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capilal, 50% participating imterest{2022; 507%),

o Westermarkt Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Westermarkt 133-134, Tilburg, 5042 5Z, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capllal, D% paiticipaling interest(2022; 0%), Audiclogy scrvices

* Wijchen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Markt 15, Wijchen, 6602 AN, Nethertands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Wijchen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Markt 15, Wijchen, 6602 AN, Nethertands, Furope, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% pariicipating interest(2022: 100%),
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A4 Investments (continued)

« Winschoten Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Addresstangestraat 34, Winscholen, 95671 PH, Netherlands,
Europe, Qrdinaty A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audivlogy services

= Winschoten Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressLangestraat 34, Winschoten, 9671 PH, Netherlands,
Ewrope, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{2022: 25%),

* Winterswijk Hoarcare B.V., Reg. Address Mistersiraat 13a, Winterswijk, 7101 EN, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology scrvices

» Winterswijk Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Misterstraat 13a, Winterswijk, 73101 EN, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: 09%),

* Woepsel Hearcare B.v., Rey. Address,Winkelcentrum Woensel 266, Findhoven, 5625 AG,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %), Audiclogy
services

= Woensel Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressWinkelcentrum Woensel 2658, Eindhoven, 5625 AG,
Netherlands, Eurcpe, Ordinary A sharo capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 509%),

» Woerden Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Voorstraat 29, Woerden, 3441 CC, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% patticipating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

= Woerden Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Voorstraat 29, Woetden, 3441 CC, Netherlands, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%),

* Wormerveer Hearcare B.V,, Reg. Address,Krommeniegrweg 28, Wormerveer, 1521 H1, Nethertands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiology services

» Wormerveer Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addross Krommenierwoeg 20, Wormerveer, 1521 HJ,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

= Zaandam Hearcare B.V,, Reg. Address,Gedempte Gracht 66, Zaandam, 1506 CJ, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audialogy services

* Zaandam Specsavess B.V., Reg. Address,Gedempte Gracht 66, Zaandam, 1506 €3, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

= Zeist Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Slotlaan 1953, Zeist, 3701 GD, Netherlands, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%}, Audiology services

+ Zulst Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Slotlaan 195a, Zeist, 3701 GD, Netherlands, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating inlerest(2022; (%),

« Zevenaar Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grietsestraat 18, Zevenaar, 6801 GT, Netherlands, Europa,
Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Zevenaar Specsavers B.V., Reg, Address,Grictsestraat 18, Zevenaar, 6901 GT, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022; 50%),

« Ziarkzoo Specsavers B.V., Rey, Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Nelherfands,
£urope, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating inlerest{2022; $00%),

« Zoetermeer Hearcare B.V,, Reg Address,Promenade 50b, Zoetermeer, 2711 AS, Netherlands,
Ewope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlidpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

s Zootermear Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Promenade 50b, Zoelermeer, 2711 AS, Nethedands,
Eurepe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 09b),

» Zuidplein Specsavors BV, Reg. AddressZuidplein Hoog 519, Rotterdam, 3083 BG, Netherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Zutphen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Beukerstraat 46, Zutphen, 7201 LG, Netherlands, Gurope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% paiticipating interest(2022: 100'4%), Audiology services

» Zutphon Specsavers B.V., Rey. Address,Beukersiraat 46, Zutphen, 7201 LG, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2622: 50%),

= Zwiindrecht Specsavars B.Y., Req. Address,Hof van Holland 60, Zwiindrecht, 3332 €H, Netherlargls,
Eurocpe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% partidpating interest(2022: 50%),
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= 2wolle CC Hearcare BV., Rcg. Address,Diezerstraal 3, Zwolle, 8011 RA, Nethertands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst{2022: Q4%), Audiclogy services

o Zwolle Specsavers B.V., Req. AddressDicverstraat 3, Zwolle, 8011 RA, Netheslands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Zwolle Zuld Hearcare B.V. Reg. AddressVan dor Capeflenstraat 105 B, Zwolle, 8014 VW,
Nethertands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (%), Audiology
servkes

« Zwolle Zukl Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressVan der Copellenstraat 105 B, Zwolle, 8014 YW,
Netherfands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%),
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Norway

« Arendal Specsavers AS, Reg. address,Ellerstad, Oslo, D601, Norway, Crdinary A share capital 50%
participaling interest (2022: 50%),

» Bekkestua Specsavers AS, Reg. address,Gamle Ringoriksvel 33C, Bekkestua, 1357, Norway,
Crdinary A share capital 100% participating interest {2022: 100%),

= Fredrikstad Specsavers AS, Req. address,Nygaardsgata 39, Fredrikstad, 1807, Norway, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital 50% participating interest (2022: (%),

* Glovik Specsavers AS, Reg. address,Storgata 10, Glevik, 2815, Norway, Europe, Ordinary A share
capital 0% participaking interest (2022: 0%,

* Harwiss Specsavers AS, Reg. address,Gicnsevelen 1078, 0663 Oslo, Norway, Ordinary A share
capital 0% participating interest (2022; 100%),

< Henrik Ibscns gate AS, Reg. address,Henrik Ibsens gate 60 A, Oslo, 0255, Norway, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital 50% participating interest (2022: 100%),

* Honefogs Specsavers AS, Reg, address,Kuben senter, Kong Rings gate 1, Henefoss, 3510, Norway,
Ordinary A shere capital 0% participatin